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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”)
OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK
EXCHANGE")

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate
companies to which a higher investment risk may be attached than
other companies listed on the Stock Exchange. Prospective investors
should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies
and should make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of
GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other
sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a
risk that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high
market volatility than securities traded on the main board and no
assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities
traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock Exchange take no
responsibility for the contents of this report, make no representation as to its
accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaim any liability whatsoever for
any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the
contents of this report.

This report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of U Banquet Group Holding
Limited (the “Company”) collectively and individually accept full responsibility,
includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of giving information with
regard to the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries,
confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief the information contained
in this report is accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading
or deceptive, and there are no other matters the omission of which would make
any statement herein or this report misleading.
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A & R R

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-HA=+—BLFE

RESULTS E4 2014 2013 2012 2011
—E-mEFE | 2= - —T——F

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THET FHET T FHIT

Revenue Wz 398,068 361,771 304,164 259,073
Profit before tax ezl 27,788 15,360 29,356 3,183
Income tax expenses FriSfif 2 (5,036) (5,233) (5,773) (305)
Profit/(Loss) for the year REEFN, (F518) 22,752 10,137 23,583 (2,878)

As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—8

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE 2014 2013 2012 2011
—E-NF | = —ZT——F ZT——F

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET FHT FHT

Current assets mENEE 66,468 81,656 68,464 38,165
Non-current assets EMENEE 127,435 97,741 50,349 52,734
Total assets BB E 193,903 179,397 118,813 90,899
Current liabilities mEAaE 89,724 94,986 70,921 62,596
Non-current liabilities EREBEaE 11,616 13,673 11,303 15,328
Total liabilities NN 101,340 108,659 82,224 77,924
Net assests BEFE 92,563 70,738 36,589 12,975

Equity attributable to owners of RAEHB ANELER

the Company 92,563 70,697 35227 12,975
Non-controlling interests FEE AR A — 41 1,362 —
92,563 70,738 36,589 12,975

The results and summary of assets and liabilities for the years ended
31 December 2011 and 2012 which were extracted from the Company’s
prospectus dated 28 November 2013 (the “Prospectus”) have been prepared
on a combined basis to indicate the results of the Group as if the group
structure, at the time when the Company’s shares were listed on the GEM of
the Stock Exchange, had been in existence throughout those years.
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CHAIRMAN'S

STATEMENT
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”), | am
pleased to present the annual results of U Banquet Group Holding Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”) for
the year ended 31 December 2014.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is currently operating nine restaurants under two brands,
namely “U Banquet” and “"Hot Pot Cuisine” during the year under review.
The operating environment for the year 2014 was challenging. A civil
disobedience movement referred to as “Occupy Central” spread across Hong
Kong in later September 2014 and lasted for approximately two months.
Despite the fact that four of the Group's restaurants were located in the
affected areas, we managed to obtain an increase in total revenue when
compared to 2013.

Apart from the traditional, single service-focused Chinese restaurants in
Hong Kong, our Group is specializing in the provision of one-stop Chinese
wedding banquet services. The Group places high importance on the
promotion as a Chinese wedding banquet specialist including providing full-
service dining services. We strive to become a premier Chinese restaurant
chain operator offering full-service wedding planning capabilities. Since
2012, our “U Banquet” brand has been awarded the Hong Kong Top Services
Brand by the Hong Kong Brand Development Council and The Chinese
Manufacturers' Association of Hong Kong. It marked the third consecutive
year that we have been awarded and the accolade clearly and widely
demonstrated the quality as well as the success of the Group.
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Chairman’s Statement 3 J§ #i153&

Mission and position the company is not going to
perform an ordinary enterprise in any sector, but
to have a competitive edge, be influential, exert
controlling power and hold a large market share in

any sector in which it is involved.

ZUTHRAEMN  BRAFDVTE-—RMEHBSERE —1F
7% MEREMEANEETRARRTEN S8 -
BEHEHMHISEER o

In view of the ongoing high demand for banquet and dining services, the
Group successfully implemented its store-opening strategy in a cautious but
proactive manner. The Group is actively looking for suitable locations with
a view to launch a new restaurant for the year 2015 which to enhance its
brand recognition and capacity in sales and marketing. We expect this new
restaurant to become another major income stream for the Group in the
coming years.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group recorded a turnover of
HK$398,068,000, an increase of 10% from HK$361,771,000 as compared
to last year. Profit attributable to the owners of the Company soared to
HK$21,429,000, an increase of 156% from HK$8,358,000 as compared to
2013. The increases in turnover and profit attributable to the owners of the
Company were mainly due to the strong growth in comparable restaurant
sales, especially when the restaurants located in Wong Tai Sin and Sino
Plaza under the brand “U Banquet” (which operated on a full-year basis)
contributed a greater amount to the Group's revenue. Basic earnings per
share was HKS5 cents (2013: HKS3 cents).

FEFRITIK
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, the management remains optimistic about the operating
environment in Hong Kong in the year ahead. In the face of stern challenges
caused by the rising operating costs, the management is confident that
opportunities still exist and the Group believes that it can continue to
succeed and utilize its competitive advantages to enhance shareholders'
value.

Moving forward, the funds raised from the capital markets bode well for the
Group in enhancing its brand awareness, corporate size and competitiveness.
The Group will search for suitable sites by adopting its existing site selection
strategy and reasonable rentals to expand its restaurant network and will
continue to fully leverage on its own competitiveness to grow.

The Group will continue deploying different marketing strategies, adding
creative features to existing and new restaurants. Meanwhile, implementing
effective cost control measures and minimizing the operating costs on
rental, raw materials and labour accordingly. The Group will also conduct
various feasibility studies to identify new business opportunities in terms of
both cuisine and location.
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Chairman’s Statement 3 J§ #i153&

APPRECIATION

Finally, I wish to take this opportunity to thank our shareholders, customers
and business partners for their ongoing support and trust. Also, | would like
to express my appreciation to my fellow Directors and the staff of the Group
for their solid contribution and unwavering dedication to the Group. Based
on our success, we remain optimistic about the prospects of the Group's
future business development. We intend to execute our well-established
business strategies to enhance the Group's value and to bring a desirable
return to our shareholders.

Cheung Ka Ho
Chairman
Hong Kong, 19 March 2015

&

RiR - AAERIBEREGIRER  BEPEE
BRHN—E R RIEE © 1IN - AATRR
EENAKBBRTI AASEERNERER
EBEZEBBUANE - EREBENKINE
B HPEASEN B REBERINRMW
LR - WMREITRENRBRE 1258
AEEEE  ARRERHEER

it

Ht
N

T —ZE-RE=ATNH

11



A 1.."[ '“l “‘

e

‘ \HHI : 'I

..lm _."!i‘ LM

\

s sl

1”%!{4- nfniwndl ﬁﬂp W\t‘” i




MANAGEMENT
DISCUSSION AND

ANALYSIS
o VLR o g B g A



14

“E-NEFR EEEEZERARAR

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND

ANALYSIS
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BUSINESS AND OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The Group is principally engaged in operation of full-services Chinese
restaurants including the provision of dining and wedding banquet services,
provision of wedding services and distribution of goods consisting of fresh
vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat and franchising the use of “U
Banquet”to a Chinese restaurant in Hong Kong.

Restaurants Operation

For the financial year ended 31 December 2014, the Group operated a total
of nine restaurants, eight of which under “U Banquet (2% )" brand and one
of which under “Hot Pot Cuisine (Jf1534%)" brand.

We position ourselves entirely different from traditional, single service-
focused Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong. For our dining services, we aim to
attract customers with preferences for fresh and tasty Cantonese dishes and
quality servicing standards in hygienic and modernly designed restaurant
venues suitable for family and friends, gatherings and corporate functions.
For wedding banquet services, we target customers with specific standards
and expectations for venue design and decoration, banquet dishes and
wedding services and we help them simplify and smoothen their wedding
planning and preparation process by offering one-stop wedding solutions
and the choices of creatively-designed venues as alternatives to traditional
Chinese restaurants.

During the year, the Group continued to operate nine restaurants with
steady growth in turnover. The Directors originally expected that the lease
agreement for a new restaurant would be entered into in the second quarter
of 2014. However, the Group has not entered into any lease agreement
for a new restaurant during the year 2014 as the Group could not reach
a reasonable lease arrangement with any landlord. The Group is actively
looking for suitable locations with a view to launch a new restaurant in the
year 2015.

The management resolved to improve the operating efficiency and
control expenditures of the Group. The Group increased bulk purchases
of food materials from the suppliers in order to enjoy larger discount and
successfully reflect it in our financial performance during the year under
review. The Group reviewed the work allocation of the staff from time to time
to enhance labour efficiency. The Group also entered into long term tenancy
agreements to maintain the operating lease payments at reasonable level.

We believe that high product quality, service reliability and management of
operations are key factors in business growth and sustainability. We employ
a reliable management system to oversee daily restaurant operations and
wedding banquet services, maintain quality control standards, monitor
workforce performance and implement expansion strategies. Our senior
management and the management at restaurant-level consist of members
with solid experience in the Chinese restaurant and wedding service industry
and who are familiar with different aspects of operations of these industries.
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Provision of Wedding Services

During the year, we operated two wedding shops which provide shooting
of wedding photos, rental and sale of wedding gowns and decoration
and rental of wedding halls under the trade name of “U Weddings" We
distinguish ourselves from our competitors by our ability to provide (as a
specialized wedding service provider one-stop) our customers high quality
wedding banquet and wedding services.

Distribution of Goods

Our distribution of goods business consists of sourcing fresh vegetables,
fruits, seafood and frozen meat to mainly local restaurants and other food
ingredient suppliers. During the year, we continued to seek potential
customers in respect of distribution of goods business to broaden our
revenue stream.

Franchise of Restaurants Operation

On 10 July 2014, U Banquet Group Limited, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company and the franchisee who is an independent third
party entered into a two-year franchise agreement whereas the Company
granted to the franchisee a non-exclusive right, license and franchise to
open and operate a Chinese restaurant under the Company’s trade name.
The restaurant was opened in September 2014 and locates in Kowloon Bay.

Acquisition of Entire Equity Interest in Billion Treasure Property
Development Limited (“Billion Treasure”)

On 22 December 2014, the Group completed the acquisition of the entire
equity interest of Billion Treasure by issue and allotment of 7,000,000
consideration shares of the Company at HKS$0.70 per share to the vendors.
Billion Treasure is a property investing entity previously held by Mr. Cheung
Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, Executive Directors of the Company. The fair
value of the consideration shares as at the completion date was HK$0.68
per share. As a result of the acquisition, the Group is expected to expand its
revenue stream and receive a stable rental income.

Acquisition of Non-Controlling Interests of General Corporation
Limited (“General Corporation”) and Smart Award Limited (“Smart
Award”)

On 4 September 2014, the Group completed the acquisition of the
remaining 49.995% non-controlling interest in each of General Corporation
and Smart Award, which are principally engaged in the distribution of fresh
vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat. The consideration was settled
by the issue of 58,000,000 consideration shares by the Company at an issue
price of HK$0.55 per share to the vendor. The fair value of the consideration
shares as at completion date was HK$0.88 per share.
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Awards and Certificates

In 2014, the Group has garnered the following awards and certifications:

Company/restaurant/brand

IV T V)

REREE

RZZT—MOF -

s
RE

Awards/Certification

®EBE

REBERSATZEERER

Awarding Organization

RS

U Banquet (Causeway Bay)
22 (E)

U Banquet (Wong Tai Sin)
2% (FA)

U Banquet
2z

U Banquet (HK)
2% (B8)

U Banquet (Causeway Bay)/
U Banquet (Tsim Sha Tsui)/
U Banquet (Kwun Tong)/
U Banquet (Mong Kok)(1) and
U Banquet (Mong Kok)(2)/

U Banquet (Wong Tai Sin)/

U Banquet (North Point)/

U Banquet (Sino Plaza)

2y () /

2y (LPHE) /S

2% (BE) /

2z (EA) ()&

B2 (HA)Q,/

23 (EAI)

2% (4tA)

22 (FHNES)

Best Chinese Restaurant Wedding
Banquet — Hong Kong Island East

MEEEHRNE — A
EERBEE —BEEBRE

2014 Best of the Best Culinary Awards
Chinese Classics (Rice Noodles, Noodles or Rice)
Board-Gold Award

014ERZEKRE
[FR - - ] Hp — 2%

Hong Kong Service Awards 2014
BB RBAE2014
BB HPIERBALE

Caring Company

BRI

EatSmart Restaurant

B2 RE

ESDlife
HES

The Hong Kong Tourism
BREREERRB

East Week Magazine
RAET

The Hong Kong Council
of Social Services

EETEREHE

Department of Health
HEE
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue

During the year 2014, the Group reported a total revenue of approximately
HK$398 million (2013: approximately HK$362 million) and recorded a year-
on-year increase of approximately HK$36 million or 10 % from the last year,
primarily due to the strong growth in comparable restaurant sales, especially
the full-year contribution from the restaurants in Wong Tai Sin and Sino Plaza.

Revenue mainly came from the operation of restaurants of approximately
HK$388 million, representing approximately 97% of total revenue. It
increased by approximately 13% or HK$45 million from approximately
HK$343 million as compared to last year. Revenue from distribution of
goods for the year ended 31 December 2014 amounted to approximately
HK$4,777,000, a decrease of approximately 65% as compared to last year.
Significant decrease of the revenue generated from distribution of goods
was mainly because one of the Group’s major customers had ceased its
business during the year under review.

For the franchise of restaurant operation in Kowloon Bay, the Group will
receive a monthly franchise fee of HK$125,000 for 24 months and the
franchisee will also pay the Group 10% of the monthly gross turnover of
the franchised business as management fee. In addition, the Group shall
provide consultancy services to the franchisee, including human resource
management, food quality control, energy saving and staff training. The
Group had received approximately HK$ 1,238,000 in respect of franchise and
management fee during the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: nil).

Cost of Revenue

The cost of revenue comprised cost of materials consumed, cost of
distribution of goods and cost of provision of wedding services. Cost of
revenue for the year ended 31 December 2014 amounted to approximately
HK$93,521,000, a decrease of approximately 5% as compared to last year.
Such decrease was mainly due the decrease of cost of distribution of goods
for the year ended 31 December 2014. The cost of revenue was decreased
from approximately 27% to 23% of the Group's revenue for the year ended
31 December 2014 as the Group effectively control the cost of materials
consumed from the suppliers though increased bulk purchases to enjoy
greater discount.

Employee Benefit Expenses

Employee benefit expenses for the year ended 31 December 2014
amounted to approximately HK$99,982,000, an increase of approximately
19% as compared to last year. The increase was mainly due to the full-year
operation of U Banquet (Wong Tai Sin), Hot Pot Cuisine Restaurant and U
Banquet (Sino Plaza), and the wage adjustments to retain experienced staff
under the inflationary environment during the year ended 31 December
2014.The Group regularly reviews the work allocation of the staff to improve
and maintain a high standard of service.
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Operating Lease Payments

Operating lease payments for the year ended 31 December 2014 amounted
to approximately HK$62,211,000, an increase of approximately 33%
as compared to last year. The increase was mainly due to a new lease
agreement being signed during the year for restaurants located in Mong Kok.
In addition, the effect of monthly fixed rentals of restaurants located in Wong
Tai Sin and Sino Plaza had been fully reflected in our result of operations for
the year ended 31 December 2014.

Utilities Expenses

Utilities expenses for the year ended 31 December 2014 amounted to
approximately HK$33,679,000, an increase of approximately 7% as compared
to last year. The increase was in line with the increase of revenue of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2014,

Other Expenses

Other expenses mainly represent expenses incurred for the Group's
operation, consisting of consultancy service fee, service fees to temporary
workers, kitchen consumables, laundry, cleaning, repair and maintenance,
advertising and promotion, etc. For the year ended 31 December 2014,
other expenses amounted to approximately HK$67,103,000, representing
a decrease of approximately 5% as compared to last year. The decrease
was primarily due to the one-off listing expenses of approximately
HKS$17,017,000 incurred in last year while no such expenses was incurred for
the year ended 31 December 2014. Eliminating the effect of one-off listing
expenses, total other expenses increased by approximately HK$13,157,000,
it was primarily due to increase of certain administrative expenses incurred
related to the listing of the Company on the GEM (the “Listing”) and other
expenses for two restaurants, i.e. U Banquet (Wong Tai Sin) and U Banquet
(Sino Plaza) compared to last year. In addition, consultancy service fees
related to corporate advisory services incurred by the Group for the year
2014 amounted to approximately HK$3,790,000, while only approximately
HK$208,000 were incurred in last year.

Profit Before Tax and Net Profit Margin

Profit before tax for the year ended 31 December 2014 amounted to
approximately HK$27,788,000, an increase of approximately 81% compared
to last year. The net profit margin improved from approximately 3% for the
year ended 31 December 2013 to approximately 6% for the year ended
31 December 2014. Eliminating the effect of one-off listing expenses, (i)
the profit before tax for the year ended 31 December 2014 would have
decreased by approximately 14% as compared to last year; and (i) the net
profit margin would have decreased from approximately 8% for the year
ended 31 December 2013 as compared to approximately 6% for the year
ended 31 December 2014. During the year under review, the Group acquired
the remaining non-controlling interest in each of General Corporation
and Smart Award. Our net profit attributable to owners of the Company
increased by approximately HK$966,000 for the year ended 31 December
2014 since the completion of the acquisition.
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Liquidity, financial resources and capital resources

Capital Structure

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard its ability to
continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the
amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders,
issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors its capital on
the basis of the gearing ratio. The Group’s strategy (save for the acquisition
of entire equity interest in Billion Treasure which completed in December
2014), which was unchanged during the year ended 31 December 2014, was
to lower the gearing ratio to an acceptable level.

Cash position and pledged bank deposit

As at 31 December 2014, the Group'’s cash and cash equivalents were
approximately HK$38,370,000, representing a decrease of 21% as compared
to approximately HK$48,422,000 as at 31 December 2013. The decrease was
mainly due to refurbishing work on the U Banquet (Mong Kok) during the
year 2014. There were no pledged bank deposits as at 31 December 2014
as the pledged bank deposit of approximately HKS1.4 million was released
during the year upon early repayment of a term loan as at 31 December
2013. The pledged bank deposit as at 31 December 2013 was pledged to a
bank for guarantee on rental and utilities deposits of the Group.

Bank Borrowing and changes on the Group's assets

The bank borrowings outstanding as at 31 December 2014 amounted to
approximately HK$24,850,000, representing an increase of approximately
150% as compared to the previous year due to the acquisition of the entire
equity interest in Billion Treasure which completed in December 2014. The
bank borrowings are secured by certain investment properties and buildings
held under Billion Treasure.

Trade receivables

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s trade receivables were approximately
HK$2,568,000, representing a decrease of approximately 81% as compared to
the last year. The trade receivables mainly comprised of trade receivable from
the distribution of goods. The decrease in trade receivables was primarily
due to the decrease in revenue from distribution of goods.

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio is measured by net debt (aggregate of current and non-
current borrowings less cash and cash equivalents) divided by total capital
(calculated as total equity plus net debt). As at 31 December 2014, the
Group was at net cash position (2013:same), hence the gearing ratio is not
applicable.
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Foreign Exchange Exposure

Since most of the revenue and expenditure are made in Hong Kong dollars,
the Group is not exposed to significant foreign exchange exposure.

Significant Investment Held, Material Acquisition or Disposal of
Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies, and Plans for Material
Investments or Capital Assets

There were no significant investments held, disposals of subsidiaries and
affiliated companies during the year ended 31 December 2014. Detail of
Material acquisitions on the Group's as at 31 December 2014 are set out
in Notes 29 and 33 to the consolidated financial statements. Save for the
business plan as disclosed in this Annual Report, there is no plan for material
investments or capital assets as at 31 December 2014.

Charges on Assets

Detail of charges on assets on the Group’s as at 31 December 2014 are set
outin Notes 14 and 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2014, the Group did not have any material contingent
liabilities.

Employees and Remuneration Policies

The Group had 580 (2013: 554) employees as at 31 December 2014. The
Group’s remuneration practices are in line with the prevailing market
practice and are determined on the basis of performance, qualification and
experience of individual employee.

The emoluments of the Directors are determined by the Remuneration
Committee, with reference to their respective contribution of time, effort
and expertise on the Company’s matters.

Dividends

The Directors do not recommend payment of final dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: nil).
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Prospects

The operating environment in Hong Kong is expected to remain challenging
for the foreseeable future. Nonetheless, the management is confident that
the Group can succeed and enhance the shareholders'value.

The Group is continuously searching for appropriate locations with high
traffic flow and reasonable rentals to expand its restaurant network. The
Group did not launch any new restaurant in the year 2014 as the Group
could not reach a reasonable lease arrangement with any landlord.
Nevertheless, the Group is actively looking for suitable locations with a view
to launch a new restaurant for the year 2015. This new restaurant is expected
to become another major income stream for the Group and enlarge the
Group’s market share within the industry.

The Group will continue deploying different marketing strategies,
adding creative features to the existing and new restaurants, meanwhile,
implementing effective cost control measures and minimizing the operating
costs on rental, raw materials and labour accordingly.

Looking forward, the Group will continue to utilise its available resources
to engage in its current business. The Group will continue expanding its
scope of business, including opening more local restaurants proactively
in order to sustain the Group's growth, seeking potential customers in
respect of distribution of goods business to deliver satisfactory returns to its
shareholders. The acquisition of Billion Treasure provides an opportunity for
the Group to broaden its earnings base and enables the Group to receive a
stable rental income. Apart from this, the Group will also continue to explore
business opportunities associated with its core business to strengthen its
revenue base and maximise its return of the shareholders and value of the
Company.

To manage the Group's compliance status, the Legal and Compliance
Committee held monthly meetings to review the Group’s compliance
with GEM Listing Rules, internal control measures and all relevant laws and
regulations. The results of such review were satisfactory. The Group has also
appointed an external independent internal control consulting company to
conduct annual review of the effectiveness of the Group's internal control
system after listing. No material internal control deficiencies were identified.
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COMPARISON OF BUSINESS PLAN WITH ACTUAL BUSINESS

PROGRESS

The following is a comparison of the Group’s business plan as set out in the
Company'’s prospectus dated 28 November 2013 (the “Prospectus”) with
actual business progress for the year ended 31 December 2014.
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Business plan up to 31 December 2014
as set out in the Prospectus
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Actual business progress up to
31 December 2014
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Opening more restaurants

MREZERZ

Refurbishing our existing
restaurants

B RAEER

Open one restaurant under the brand

of U Banquet in the second quarter
of 2014, to provide both dining and

wedding banquet services. The new
restaurant will be creatively-designed and
expected to be located in Kowloon.
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Refurbished U Banquet (Mong Kok)

and U Banquet (Mong Kok)

with the aim to provide customers

with stylish and trendy dining experience
and to provide special surprises to

the guests of wedding banquets.
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The Directors originally expected that

the lease agreement for a new restaurant
would be entered into in the second

quarter of 2014. However, the Group
has not entered into any lease
agreement for a new restaurant during
the year 2014 as the Group could not
reach a reasonable lease arrangement
with any landlord. The Group is actively
looking for suitable locations with
a view to launch a new restaurant
in 2015.
EZRBHN_Z-—NFE_FER
—FIVEBEI L — I E W -
SR - AR SR EIRAE B 3K
BRENHEERH  RNT—0OF
N B AR BB R] S
HEWZ - ARFIEEBRYEEE
fE R -Z—AFHAZ—R
RS -

The refurbishing work of U Banquet
(Mongkok) has been completed
in May 2014.
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Business plan up to 31 December 2014
as set out in the Prospectus
HIRBERERTEE_Z—NF
T A=+ —HWEKEE

Actual business progress up to
31 December 2014
EE-Z2-NE+=A=+—H
NEREBER

Strengthening our marketing To promote the Group’s restaurants and

efforts brands through different types of media
RIS ER N E EBTRMN RS S
REEH)BE DS
Continuing to strengthen Continue to improve the Group's
our quality control standards quality control system such as providing
ﬁﬁ%ﬁbﬂgﬁg%ﬂﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ continuous training to the staff
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Use of Proceeds from the Listing

The business plan and planned use of proceeds from the Listing as disclosed
in the prospectus were based on the best estimation of future market
conditions made by the Group at the time of preparing the prospectus,
while the proceeds were applied in accordance with the actual development
of the market.

The Group has arranged regular advertising
campaigns to promote the Group's
business and its brands
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The Group's continuously participates in
the mystery customer scheme organized
by HKQAA
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From the date of the Listing to 31 December 2014, the net proceeds from
the Listing had been applied as follows:

BEETR#AZ-_T-—ME+-_A=1+—8 "
FASFIREFREEERNT

Use of proceeds
as stated in Actual use of
the prospectus proceeds from
from the date the date
of the Listing of the Listing
to 31 December to 31 December
2014 2014
BELrmBHE BELrmA#MZE
—E-mEF —E—MF
+=A=+—-8B +Z=ZA=+—8H-
BRERH FrSFRIEMY
Frie A AR BERAR
(Note 1)
(ME1)
HKS'million HKS million
AEET BREET
Opening more restaurants FRRE &g 85 -
(Note 2)
(M5 2)
Refurbishing our existing restaurants BEIR A EE 7.8 7.8
Strengthening our marketing efforts MeETISHENE 03 03
Continuing to strengthen our MEfE e e SRR
quality control standards 0.2 0.2
Total A5t 16.8 83
Note 1:  This represents the amount of the planned use of proceeds as stated in the Mzt 1:  HIEBRERMAGEMEHIEREH S

prospectus being adjusted based on the amount of actual net proceeds in
the same manner and proportion as shown in the prospectus.

Note 2:  The actual use of proceed was Nil as compared to the use of proceed
stated in the prospectus mainly because the Group did not open any new
restaurant in 2014.

The unused net proceeds of approximately HK$19.0 million have been
placed as interest bearing deposits with licensed banks in Hong Kong in
accordance with the intention of the Directors as disclosed in the prospectus.
Save as disclosed above, the Directors had considered that no modification
of the use of proceeds as described in the Prospectus and the annual report
were required.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Ka Ho (3R R &) (alias Cheung Tze Ho (5RF£5%)), aged 42, was
appointed as director of the Company (‘Director”) on 20 June 2013 and is
one of the founders of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the
“Group”), the Chairman of the board of Directors of the Company (“Board”),
the Chief Executive Officer and an Executive Director of the Company. He
is also the Chairman of the Nomination Committee and a member of the
Remuneration Committee. He is responsible for the overall management,
financial control, strategic planning, business expansion planning and brand
building since the establishment of the Group. Mr. Cheung Ka Ho is an
accomplished restaurateur who has over 10 years' experience in the Chinese
restaurant industry and specialises in the wedding services industry. Mr.
Cheung Ka Ho is a controlling shareholder, a director and a shareholder of U
Banquet (Cheung’s) Holdings Company Limited (a controlling shareholder)
and the brother of Mr. Cheung Ka Kei. Mr. Cheung Ka Ho is a director of all
the subsidiaries of the Company.

Mr. Cheung Ka Kei (3R E&), aged 46, was appointed as Director of the
Company on 31 July 2013 and is one of the founders of the Group and
an Executive Director. He is responsible for the daily operations of the
restaurants and is involved in the decision making process to make key
decisions for the Group. Mr. Cheung Ka Kei has over 10 years' experience
in the restaurant industry. Mr. Cheung Ka Kei is a controlling shareholder,
a director and a shareholder of U Banquet (Cheung’s) Holdings Company
Limited (a controlling shareholder) and the brother of Mr. Cheung Ka Ho.

Mr. Kan Yiu Pong (fS¥2 ), aged 34, was appointed as Director of the
Company on 31 July 2013 and an Executive Director on 19 November
2013. He is responsible for the financial and administrative matters of the
Group. He joined the Group on 16 September 2008 as a deputy manager of
Choi Fook Group Company Limited. Mr. Kan has over 10 years' experience
in the accounting and finance field. Moreover, Mr. Kan completed the 5-S
Lead Auditor (Green-belt) Management Training and awarded the 5-S Lead
Auditor (Green-belt) Certification (Manual Drafting) with distinction in July
2012.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chung Kong Mo ($E3&i) /P, aged 40, was appointed as Independent
Non-executive Director on 19 November 2013. He is also a member of
the Audit Committee and Nomination Committee. Mr. Chung obtained a
master's degree in social science from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
in December 2003 and has approximately 12 years'experience in public affair
services by way of leading and participating in governmental social welfare
committees and other committees. He has been holding the office of the
Chairman of Yau Tsim Mong District Council (a District Councillor), Hong
Kong since January 2008 and is mainly involved in managing the traffic,
environmental and community facilities and housing affairs of the district.
He is also a member of the Food and Environmental Hygiene Committee,
Traffic and Transport Committee, Community Building Committee, Housing
and Building Management Committee and District Facilities Management
Committee of Yau Tsim Mong District Council, Hong Kong. Mr. Chung has
been the Vice-president of the Yau Tsim Mong Federation of Association
since 2006 and is mainly involved in the planning and organisation of
community activities. He was the Vice-chairman of the Hong Kong Youths
Unified Association from 2002 to 2008 and has been its Vice-president
since 2008 and is mainly involved in the planning and organisation of
youth activities and services. From 2000 to 2007, he assumed various social
positions, including serving as a member of the Mong Kok Area Committee
under the Home Affairs Department, The Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region, a member of the Yau Tsim Mong District
Fight Crime Committee and a co-opted member of Yau Tsim Mong District
Council, Hong Kong.
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Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline (E#¥), aged 45, was appointed as
Independent Non-executive Director on 19 November 2013. She is
also a member of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Nomination Committee. Ms. Wong is a practicing solicitor in Hong Kong.
She is admitted to practice law as a solicitor in Hong Kong and has been a
member of The Law Society of Hong Kong since September 1994. Ms. Wong
is the sole proprietor of Pauline Wong & Co. Solicitors and has accumulated
over 15 years' experience in litigation and commercial legal practice. She is
also involved in a number of social welfare work by providing professional
advice to social workers on legal matters and on the development of the
society’s services, including: serving as the Honorary Legal Consultant of
the Court Social Work Service of the Society of Rehabilitation and Crime
Prevention, Hong Kong from September 2011 to August 2013 and serving as
the Honorary Legal Advisor to the Society for the Aid and Rehabilitation of
Drug Abusers since 2000. She has also been awarded with an Appreciation
Certificate for her pro bono legal services rendered from 1 July 2011 to 30
June 2012 by the Secretary for Home Affairs in December 2012 under the
Home Affairs Bureau’s Recognition Scheme for Provision of Pro Bono Legal
Services.

Mr. Wong Sui Chi (E ), aged 47, was appointed as Independent Non-
executive Director on 19 November 2013. He is also the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee. Mr. Wong obtained a
bachelor’s degree in accountancy from the City University of Hong Kong
in November 1991. He further obtained a master’s degree of science in
financial management from the University of London in December 2003
and a certificate in taxation and accounting in PRC from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University in August 2004. Mr. Wong is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. He has over 20 years of
finance and accounting experience, including but not limited to, financial
management, corporate management and auditing, serving in international
accounting firms, manufacturing and retailing companies, listed property
development company, securities and futures brokerage company and
shipping company. He has been serving as the financial controller of Shine
Vision Investments Limited since March 2012. He has been the Independent
Non-executive Director of Legend Strategy International Holdings Group
Company Limited (a company listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
1355)) since December 2012.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Suen Chi Keung (2R 3#), aged 47, joined our Group on 18 July 2009
and is the head of Dim Sum Division (head office level). He is responsible
for the daily management of dim sum divisions in the restaurants. He has
obtained a third level/senior level Occupation Qualification Certificate
from the Ministry of Labour and Social Security in the PRC in March 2005.
Furthermore, Mr. Suen has completed the 5-S Lead Auditor (Green-belt)
Management Training and passed the 5-S Certification (Manual Drafting)
in January 2009. Mr. Suen has over 14 years' experience in the food serving
industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Suen worked as a Chinese food
chef at the Ocean Culture Seafood Restaurant from September 1992 to
November 1995, as a dim sum maker at the Wing Tai Fast Food Co Ltd from
March 1996 to June 2000, and as a deputy head dim sum chef at Kam Boat
Chinese Cuisine from December 2000 to December 2001. He worked as
a dim sum manager at the New Star Seafood Restaurant from November
2002 to November 2006 and as dim sum head chef at the Victoria Harbour
Roasted Goose Seafood Restaurant from August 2007 to July 2008.

Mr. Shiu Siu Hin (8§#&%T), aged 52, joined our Group on 13 January 2011
and is the head of the Food Production Division and head chef (head office
level). He is responsible for overseeing food quality control standards of
the restaurants. He has obtained a Foundation Certificate in Food Hygiene
from the Chartered Institute of Environmental Health in May 2005 and
a Basic Food Hygiene Certificate for Hygiene Managers from the City
University of Hong Kong in June 2005. Mr. Shiu has over 13 years' experience
in implementing quality control standards on dishes, developing new
dishes and controlling cost of dishes. From July 1989 to January 1993, Mr.
Shiu worked as an assistant cook at the Mong Kok Dun Huang Seafood
Restaurant. From April 2002 to October 2004, he worked as a fryer, then, as a
head chef from November 2004 to January 2011 at the Eaton Smart Hotels.
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Ms. Lam Cheuk Hei, Elki ($k{£%) (former names Lam Ka Ying (#RHN48)
and Lam Yee Man (#£#2)), aged 38, joined our Group on 21 October 2013
and is the banquet business general manager. She is responsible for the
overall management of the wedding banquet services. Ms. Lam obtained a
Basic Food Hygiene Certificate from the Chartered Institute of Environmental
Health and the Basic Food Hygiene Certificate for Food Business Supervisors
from the City University of Hong Kong in December 1999. She also obtained
a Wedding Planning and Management International Diploma from the
Wedding Management Academy (Hong Kong) in January 2009. She
has also completed various short term courses in food services industry
offered by various institutions. Ms. Lam has over 14 years' experience in the
wedding services industry and the food services industry. She has worked
as a supervisor at the Maxim’s Caterers Ltd from June 1992 to April 2004.
She has also worked in the insurance industry from 2005 to 2007. Ms. Lam
has previously worked in various positions for the Group from July 2007 to
October 2011 before rejoining the Group again in October 2013. Ms. Lam
completed the 5-S Lead Auditor (Green-belt) Management Training and
passed the 5-S Auditing at Work and the 5-S Lead Auditor Test in August
2008.

Mr. Chan Fung Man (FRI£ ) P4, aged 33, joined our Group on 1 August
2013 and is the company secretary. He is responsible for the company
secretarial functions of the Group. Mr. Chan is also a member of the Internal
Audit Team. He obtained a bachelor’s degree in accountancy from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in December 2005 and was admitted as
a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants in July

2009 and obtained a practice certificate in July 2013. He has over nine years'

experience in professional accounting and auditing practice.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

R

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2014.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Details of business review are set out in the section of “"Management
Discussion and Analysis”on pages 14 to 24.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the Group are
principally engaged in the operation of a chain of Chinese restaurants and
provision of wedding services and distribution of goods consisting of fresh
vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat in Hong Kong.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the operation of a chain of Chinese
restaurants in Hong Kong. Information reported to the chief operating
decision maker for the purpose of resources allocation and performance
assessment focuses on the operation results of the Group as a whole as the
Group’s resources are integrated. Accordingly, the Group has identified one
operating segment — operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong, and
segment disclosures are not presented.

The Group's revenue is mainly derived from customers in Hong Kong. The
principal assets of the Group were also located in Hong Kong. Accordingly,
no analysis by geographical segment is provided.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out
in the consolidated financial statements on pages 59 to 152 of this annual
report.

The directors of the Company (“Director(s)") do not recommend payment of
any dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2014.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in Note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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INTEREST CAPITALISED

No interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in Note 21 to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2014, the Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders comprising share premium account plus accumulated losses,
amounted to approximately HK$77,016,000.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set
out in Notes 21 and 22 to the consolidated financial statements and in the
consolidated statement of changes in the equity on page 65 of the annual
report respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s articles
of association or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company (“Director(s)”) during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Cheung Ka Ho (Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Ka Kei
Mr. Kan Yiu Pong

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chung Kong Mo, Jp
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline
Mr. Wong Sui Chi

The terms of office of each Director are subject to retirement by rotation in
accordance with articles of association of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 25 to 29 of the annual
report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not determinable
by the Company within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

All the Independent Non-executive Directors were appointed for a specific
terms subject to the relevant provisions of the articles of association or any
other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire from their
office.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31 December 2014, Mr. Cheung Ka Ho, Mr. Cheung Ka Kei and Ms. Wong
Tsip Yue, Pauline, Directors, had the following interests in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations, within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance ("SFO") as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of SFO:
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Number of
shares and
underlying
shares Percentage of
Name of Directors Name of Companies Capacity B R shareholding
EEpE NEERE 514 HEROHBE HSOREEILL
Mr. Cheung Ka Ho the Company Interest in a controlled 289,288,750 6221%
RRZAEE iN/NS)| corporation (Note 1) and
personal interests
REHEEER (1)
M AEAHE S
Mr. Cheung Ka Kei the Company Interest in a controlled 288,851,250 62.11%
RERELAE ViN/NS)| corporation (Note 1) and
personal interests
REHEEER (1)
MAEAHE S
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, the Company Interest of spouse (Note 2) 200,000 0.04%
Pauline ¥IN/NE] fe Sk (MIFE2)
T A+
Notes: Bt
1. Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, both Directors, are the beneficial 1. RERXEERKRREXE(BHAES) B

owners of U Banquet (Cheung's), being the holding company of the Company,
and were therefore deemed to have an interest in 285,570,000 shares which
U Banquet (Cheung’s) were interested. In addition, pursuant to the Sale &
Purchase Agreement dated 10 October 2014, Mr. Cheung Ka Ho held 3,718,750
shares and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei held 3,281,250 shares respectively. Please refer to

the Circular dated 26 November 2014 for details.

2. Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline, spouse of Mr. Suen Wa Hing Hornby, was deemed 2.
to be interested in the 200,000 shares in which Mr. Suen Wa Hing Hornby is
interested for the purpose of the SFO.

3. Allinterests stated above represent long positions.

U Banquet (Cheungs)#) & z=m ¥ & A 1
U Banquet (Cheung’s) & 78 A &) K9 ¥E f& A &) -
AU RREREERRRELERRRES
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During the year ended 31 December 2014, there were no debt securities
issued by the Group at any time. Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December
2014, none of the Directors or chief executive of the Company or their
associates had any interests and short positions in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or
short positions which each of them has taken or deemed to have taken
under the provisions of the SFO); or which were required, pursuant to section
352 of the SFO, to be entered into the register referred to therein; or which
were required, pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“GEM Listing Rules”), to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

To the best of Director’s knowledge, at 31 December 2014, the following
shareholders (not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company)
had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336
of the SFO:
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BRAXFFEEN  R-ZE—MNFE+-A
=F+—B  ARAREEREETHABRE
E2HEARERA QB KT AE
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BHMAZ AR AT ([BRAT]) 2R
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Long positions in shares of the Company RAERBRRBPNEE

Number of Percentage of
Name Capacity shares shareholding
=E 27 ROBE HMAOREFTSL
U Banquet (Cheung'’s) Beneficial owner (Note 1) 285,570,000 61.41%
U Banquet (Cheung’s) EmEA A (M)
Lam Hoi Yan, Florence Interest of spouse (Note 1) 285,570,000 61.41%
MELRZ £ Ao (FsE1)
Lau Lai Mau Interest of spouse (Note 1) 285,570,000 61.41%
BIEit FofBreas (FI=E1)
Century Great Investments Limited Beneficial owner (Note 2) 24,430,000 5.25%
Century Great Investments Limited BEmEa A (Misr2)
Law Sai Hung Interest in a controlled corporation (Note 2) 24,430,000 5.25%
EREE ZmslEEREE (HE2)
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Notes:

1. Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, both Directors, are the beneficial
owner of U Banquet (Cheung’s), being the holding company of the Company,
and were therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares which U Banquet
(Cheung’s) were interested. Ms. Lam Hoi Yan, spouse of Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and
Ms. Lau Lai Mau, spouse of Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, were deemed to be interested in
the 285,570,000 shares in which Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei are
interested for the purpose of the SFO.

2. Mr. Law Sai Hung is the beneficial owner of Century Great Investments Limited,
which directly held 24,430,000 shares of the Company, and has therefore
deemed to have an interest in the shares which Century Great Investments
Limited were interested.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN A COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, the Directors are not
aware of any business or interest of the Directors, the management of the
Company and their respective associates (as defined under the GEM Listing
Rules) that compete or may compete with the business of the Group and
any other conflict of interest which any such person has or may have with
the Group.

The Company has previously entered into a Non-competition Deed with U
Banquet (Cheung'’s), Mr Cheung Ka Ho and Mr Cheung Ka Kei (collectively
the “Controlling Shareholders”) and their associates (as defined under the
GEM Listing Rules).

During the reporting period, the Independent Non-executive Directors
have reviewed on behalf of the Company the compliance with the Non-
competition Deed and are satisfied that the Controlling Shareholders and
their associates have complied with the provisions of the Deed.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as those interests disclosed under the paragraph entitled “Connected
Transactions’, there is no contract of significance to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries and the Controlling Shareholders of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisitions of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

Details of related party transactions of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2014 are set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements. Save for the repayment to Directors, all other related party
transactions constitute continuing connected transactions under Chapter
20 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company confirmed that it has complied
with the disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 20 of the GEM
Listing Rules.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTION

The following ongoing connected transactions of the Group will constitute
connected transactions and a continuing connected transaction (as defined
under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules) of the Company upon the Listing
of which (a) below constitutes a continuing connection transaction while (b)
and (c) both constitute connected transactions:

(@) The Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement

On 30 October 2013, Choi Fook Holdings as purchaser and Tai Cheong
Hong as supplier entered into a Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply
Agreement, pursuant to which Tai Cheong Hong agreed to supply
cleaning and sanitary materials to the Group for a period of three
years from 30 October 2013 to 29 October 2016 (both days inclusive).
The cleaning and sanitary materials are supplied to the Company for
consumption in the restaurant business. The Cleaning and Sanitary
Materials Supply Agreement does not specify the minimum amount
of purchase at which the Group has to purchase the products from Tai
Cheong Hong each year.

Pursuant to the Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement,
Tai Cheong Hong agreed to sell cleaning and sanitary materials to
the Company for the use and consumption of the Group during its
term at prices and on other terms and conditions no less favourable
than those offered by Tai Cheong Hong at or about the same time to
any other independent third parties of comparable quantities of the
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products in comparable market circumstances. Tai Cheong Hong is
entitled to charge interest on the outstanding amount of any sums
owing by the Company at the rate of 5% from time to time from the
date of payment become due until actual payment in full. Tai Cheong
Hong should replace any products which are not in a condition
reasonably satisfactory to us on delivery to the Company. Payment will
be made by the Company within 30 days of Tai Cheong Hong issuing
an invoice in respect thereof, but in any event no later than 30 days
after delivery. Detailed information of the principal terms is set out in
the prospectus of the Company dated 28 November 2013.

Tai Cheong Hong is a sole proprietorship set up in Hong Kong which
is run by Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, being one of the controlling shareholders
and Executive Director.

According to Chapter 20 of GEM Listing Rules, the Cleaning and
Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement constitutes a continuing
connected transaction of the Company. Pursuant to Rule 20.47 of the
Listing Rules, details of the Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply
Agreement are included in this annual report.

The annual cap for the supply of cleaning and sanitary materials under
the Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement will be HK$1.47
million, HK$1.74 million and HK$2.09 million for each of the three years
ending 31 December 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively.

Our Group paid a total purchase price of approximately HK$1,020,000,
HK$ 1,288,000 and HK$1,448,000 to Tai Cheong Hong for the cleaning
and sanitary materials for the three years ended 31 December 2014,
respectively.

Pursuant to Rule 20.53 of the GEM Listing Rules, the Independent
Non-executive Directors have reviewed the continuing connected
transaction for the year ended 31 December 2014 and confirmed that
the continuing connected transaction was entered into:

(1) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(2)  on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to

the Group than terms available from independent third parties;
and
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(b)

(3)  inaccordance with the relevant agreements governing them
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Company has also engaged the auditor of the Company to report
on the continuing connected transactions pursuant to Rule 20.54 of
the GEM Listing Rules and the Board has received a letter from the
auditor of the Company with the following conclusions:

(1) nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes them
to believe that the continuing connected transactions have not
been approved by the Board;

(2)  nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes them
to believe that the continuing connected transaction was not
entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant agreements governing such transactions; and

(3)  nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes them
to believe that the continuing connected transactions has
exceeded the respective maximum aggregate annual value
as disclosed in the prospectus of the Company dated 28
November 2013.

General Corporation Agreement and Smart Award Agreement

On 4 July 2014, Modern Management (Restaurant) Limited, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, the Company and Mr. Yip
Wang Kwong entered into: (i) the General Corporation Agreement
(the “General Corporation Agreement”) pursuant to which Modern
Management (Restaurant) Limited conditionally agreed to purchase
and Mr. Yip Wang Kwong conditionally agreed to sell 5,000 shares in
General Corporation Limited, representing approximately 49.995% of
the entire issued shares capital of General Corporation Limited at an
aggregate consideration of HK$20,240,000, which shall be satisfied
by the issue and the allotment of 36,800,000 new shares by the
Company to Mr. Yip Wang Kwong or his nominee upon completion
of the acquisition of shares of General Corporation Limited in
accordance with General Corporation Agreement; and (ii) the Smart
Award Agreement (the “Smart Award Agreement”) pursuant to which
Modern Management (Restaurant) Limited conditionally agreed to
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purchase and Mr. Yip Wang Kwong conditionally agreed to sell 5,000
shares in Smart Award Limited, representing approximately 49.995%
of entire issued share capital of Smart Award Limited at an aggregate
consideration of HK$11,660,000, which shall be satisfied by the issue
and allotment of 21,200,000 new shares by the Company to Mr. Yip
Wang Kwong or his nominee upon completion of the acquisition
of the shares of Smart Award Limited in accordance with Smart
Award Agreement. The aggregate consideration of 58,000,000 shares
represents approximately 14.50% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of the agreement and approximately 12.66%
of the enlarged issued share capital of the Company immediately
following the completion of the transaction. As at the date of the
General Corporation Agreement and Smart Award Agreement, the
Company owned approximately 50.005% indirect interest in each
of General Corporation Limited and Smart Award Limited through
Modern Management (Restaurant) Limited and Mr. Yip Wang
Kwong owned approximately 49.995% interest in each of General
Corporation Limited and Smart Award Limited. Upon completion
of the transaction, each of General Corporation Limited and Smart
Award Limited will become an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company. Please refer to the Company’s circular dated 15 August
2014 for details.

Sale and Purchase Agreement

On 10 October 2014, Kind Access Development Limited, a direct
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, the Company and Mr.
Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei entered into the sale and
purchase agreement (the “Sale and Purchase Agreement”) pursuant
to which Kind Access Development Limited conditionally agreed to
purchase and Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei conditionally
agreed to sell the entire issued share capital of Billion Treasure
Property Development Limited. Pursuant to the Sale and Purchase
Agreement, the consideration for the sale of 3,200,000 shares in Billion
Treasure Property Development Limited is HK$4,900,000, which shall
be satisfied by the issue and allotment of 7,000,000 new shares by
the Company to Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei or their
nominee upon completion of the transaction. The consideration of
7,000,000 new shares represents approximately 1.53% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the date of the Sale and Purchase
Agreement and approximately 1.51% of the enlarged issued share
capital of the Company immediately following the completion

(9]
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of the transaction. The Vendors, being Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr.
Cheung Ka Kei are the Executive Directors and the directors of Billion
Treasure Property Development Limited, own as to approximately
53.13% and 46.87% of the issued share capital of Billion Treasure
Property Development Limited as at the date of the Sale and Purchase
Agreement respectively, and are connected persons of the Company.
Thus, the acquisition of shares in accordance with Sale and Purchase
Agreement constitutes a connected transaction for the Company
under the GEM Listing Rules. Please refer to the Company’s circular
dated 26 November 2014 for details.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

Details of the emoluments of the Directors of the Company and the
five highest paid individuals of the Group are set out in Note 9 to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had 580 employees. The Directors and
senior management receive compensation in the form of salaries, benefits in
kind and discretionary bonuses with reference to salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and the performance of the Group. The
Company also reimburses them for expenses which are necessarily and
reasonably incurred for the provision of services to the Group or executing
their functions in relation to the operations of the Group. The Company
regularly review and determine the remuneration and compensation
package of the Directors and senior management, by reference to, among
other things, market level of salaries paid by comparable companies, the
respective responsibilities of the Directors and the performance of the
Group.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The five largest customers in aggregate and the single largest customer of
the Group accounted for approximately HK$4,073,000 and HK$1,222,000 of
the Group's total revenue for the year ended 31 December 2014 respectively.
The information in respect of the Group's purchases attributable to the major
suppliers during the year is as follows:

FEEFRMUER
AEBARBEFPATERE—HARFPDHIE
AEBEE-ZT—NOF+_A=+—HILF
JE UL %5 %9 4,073,000 7 7T K2 1,222,000 4 7T ©
FRN - BRAZTEHENFEASEREEEN
BRI

Percentage of

the Group’s

total purchases

hREEARBE

Batt

The largest supplier 34%

BRAMIER

Five largest suppliers in aggregate 63%

AR Em LA

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders, which to the
knowledge of the Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital, had a beneficial interest in any of the Group's five largest
supplier and customers.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of borrowings of the Group during the year are set out in Note 25 to
the consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or
sold any of the listed securities of the company during the year.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the latest practicable date prior
to issue of this report, the Company has maintained the sufficient public
float under the GEM Listing Rules.
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INTEREST OF THE COMPLIANCE ADVISER

At 31 December 2014, except for the compliance adviser agreement entered
into between the Company and Quam Capital Limited, the Company's
compliance adviser on 8 November 2013 and the financial adviser
agreement entered into between the Company and Quam Capital Limited
in relation to the acquisitions of entire interest in Billion Treasure as disclosed
in the announcement of the Company dated 10 October 2014, neither the
Company’s compliance adviser nor its directors, employees or associates
had any interest in the share capital of the Company or any member of the
Group (including options or rights to subscribe for such securities) as notified
by the Company’s compliance adviser.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The share option scheme of the Company (“Scheme”) was adopted pursuant
to a resolution passed by the Company’s shareholders on 19 November 2013
(“Adoption Date”) for the primary purpose of providing eligible participants
an opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company and to motivate,
attract and retain the eligible participants whose contributions are important
to the long-term growth and profitability of the Group. Eligible participants
of the Scheme include any employees, any Executives, Non-executive
Directors (including Independent Non-executive Directors), advisors,
consultants of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued under the Scheme
and any other schemes of the Company (excluding options lapsed pursuant
to the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company) must not exceed
46,500,000 shares, representing 10% of the issued shares of the Company at
the date of the annual report.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued to each eligible
participant under the Scheme in any 12-month period must not exceed
1% of the issued shares of the Company unless approved in advance by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

Any option to be granted under the Scheme to a Director, Chief Executive
or substantial shareholder of the Company or to any of their respective
associates must be approved by all Independent Non-executive Directors
of the Company (excluding Independent Non-Executive Director who is the
grantee). In addition, any option to be granted to a substantial shareholder
or an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company or to any of their
respective associates which will result in the shares issued and to be issued in
excess of 0.1% of the issued shares or with an aggregate value (based on the
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closing price of the shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5,000,000
within any 12-month period is subject to approval by the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting.

The offer of a grant of options under the Scheme may be accepted within 28
days from the date of the offer and by payment of HK$1.00 as consideration
for the grant of an option. An option may be exercised in accordance with
the terms of the Scheme at any time during a period as to be determined
and notified by the Directors to each grantee, but shall end in any event not
later than 10 years from the date of the grant of option.

The Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of ten years commencing
on the listing date of the Company.

The exercise price is determined by the Directors and shall be at least the
highest of: (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of the offer of grant of
an option, which must be a trading day; (i) the average closing price of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotations for the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant of an
option; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

No options have been granted under the Scheme since its adoption.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers and a resolution for the re-appointment
as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

PUBLICATION OF INFORMATION ON WEBSITES

This annual report is available for viewing on the website of Stock
Exchange at www.hkex.com.hk and on the website of the Company at
www.u-banquetgroup.com.

By order of the Board

Cheung Ka Ho
Chairman

19 March 2015
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e SERTEE: a

The Company is committed to ensure a high standard of corporate
governance in the interests of the shareholders and devotes considerable
effort to maintain high level of business ethics and corporate governance
practices.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code") as set out in Appendix 15 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited ("GEM Listing Rules”) throughout the year. The Company has
applied the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code provisions
of the CG Code during the year ended 31 December 2014, except for
certain deviations as specified with considered reasons for such deviations
as explained below. The Board of the Company will keep reviewing and
updating such practices from time to time to ensure compliance with legal
and commercial standards.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Board of the Company (the “Board”) is primarily responsible for
formulating strategies, monitoring performance and managing risks of the
Group. At the same time, it also has the duty to enhance the effectiveness
of the corporate governance practices of the Group. Under the Board,
there are 3 board committees, namely the Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee. All these committees perform their
distinct roles in accordance with their respective terms of reference (available
on the Company’s website) and assist the Board in supervising certain
functions of the senior management.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Group had adopted Rules 5.48 to Rules 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules
(the “Model Code”) as its own code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities
transactions on terms no less exacting than the required standard of
dealings.

Having made specific enquiries to all the Directors and all the Directors of
the Company had confirmed compliance with the required standard of
dealings and the code of conduct for directors’ securities transactions during
the year ended 31 December 2014.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

At present, the Board of the Company comprises six directors (“Directors”) as
follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Cheung Ka Ho (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Cheung Ka Kei
Mr. Kan Yiu Pong

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chung Kong Mo JP
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline
Mr. Wong Sui Chi

Biographical details of the Directors are set out in the section of “Biographical
Details of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 25 to 29. Other than
the fact Mr. Cheung Ka Ho, the Chairman of the Company, is a brother of Mr.
Cheung Ka Kei, an Executive Director of the Company, there are no family or
other material relationships among members of the Board.

The Board has the responsibility for leadership and control of the Company.
They are collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Group
by directing and supervising the Group's affairs. The Board is accountable
to the shareholders for the strategic development of the Group with the
goal of maximizing long-term shareholder value, while balancing broader
stakeholder interests.
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The attendance record of each Director at Board meetings, Audit Committee
meetings, Remuneration Committee meeting, Nomination Committee
meeting and general meetings during the year ended 31 December 2014 is
set out in the following table:

RBE-ZT-NE+-_A=+—RLFE
Ré%ﬁf% e BRREE®EH
FHZEEER  RARBEERLEERX
QZaEﬁi’%ﬁIJZZDT :

Audit  Remuneration Nomination
Board Committee Committee Committee General
Meetings Meetings Meeting Meeting Meetings
(attendance/ (attendance/ (attendance/ (attendance/ (attendance/
total no. of total no. of total no. of total no. of total no. of
meetingheld) ~ meetingheld) ~ meetingheld) ~ meetingheld)  meeting held)
ES283 ENZES88E FMZESEE RYEZESESER RRAE
Name of Directors (LEESERE,/ (LEEERY/ (LREERY/ (LReERY/ (LReE %/
j £3:4 BE368) BIe348) BIe3L8) B8R EIeEER)
Executive Directors HTEE
Mr. Cheung Ka Ho RRFRLE 8/8 NATER 1/1 1 33
Mr. Cheung Ka Kei RRELE 8/8 NAZTER NATER NATER 33
Mr. Kan Yiu Pong AL E 88 NATER NATER NATER 33
Independent Non-executive Directors BUFHTEE
Mr. Chung Kong Mo Jp BAR AT 8/8 4/4 NATER Il 33
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline TR 8/8 44 1/1 1/ 2”3
Mr. Wong Sui Chi Bt 78 4/4 1/1 NATER 33

All Directors are provided with details of agenda items for decisions making
with reasonable notice and welcome to include matters in the agenda
of Board meeting. Directors have access to the advice and services of
the Company Secretary who is responsible for ensuring that the Board
procedures are complied with and advising the Board on compliance
matters. Minutes of Board meetings and meetings of Board committees are
kept by Company Secretary and are opened for inspection as request by
Directors. During the year, the Board was given sufficient time to review and
approve the minutes of Board meetings and meetings of Board committees.
Directors are also provided with access to independent professional advice,
where necessary, in carrying out their obligations as Directors of the
Company, at the expense of the Company. Directors who are considered to
have conflict of interests or material interests in the proposed transactions or
issues to be discussed would not be counted in the quorum of meeting and
would abstain from voting on the relevant resolution.
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All Directors assume the responsibilities owed to the shareholders of the
Company for the well-being and success of the Company. They are aware of
their duties to act in good faith and in the best interests of the Company.

The Board is responsible for maintaining proper accounting records so as
to enable the Directors to monitor the Company’s overall financial position.
The Board updates shareholders on the operations and financial position of
the Group through quarterly, half yearly and annual results announcements
as well as the publication of timely announcements of other matters as
prescribed by the relevant rules and regulations.

The Company has three Independent Non-executive Directors, at least one of
whom has appropriate financial management expertise, in compliance with
the GEM Listing Rules. Each of the Independent Non-executive Director has
made an annual confirmation of his/her independence pursuant to Rule 5.09
of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that all Independent
Non-executive Directors meet the Independence Guidelines set out in Rule
5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules and are independent in accordance with the
terms of the guidelines.

According to the Company’s articles of association, newly appointed
Directors shall hold office until the next following general meeting and shall
be eligible for re-election at that meeting. Every Director, including those
appointed for a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Under Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of the chairman and
chief executive officer should be separated and should not be performed by
the same individual.
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During the year under review, the Company has not separated the roles
of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Cheung Ka
Ho was the Chairman and also the Chief Executive Officer of the Company
responsible for overseeing the operations of the Group during such period.
Due to the nature and the extent of the Group’s operations and Mr. Cheung
Ka Ho's in-depth knowledge and experience in the industry and his familiarity
with the operations of the Group, the Board believes that vesting the roles of
both Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in the same person provides the
Group with strong and consistent leadership enabling the Group to operate
efficiently. The Board believes that the balance of power and authority
is adequately ensured by the operations of the Board which comprises
experienced and high-calibre individuals, with 3 of them being Independent
Non-executive Directors. Nevertheless, the Company will continue to look
for suitable candidates and will make necessary arrangement pursuant to
the requirement under A.2.1 of CG Code as and when necessary.

APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

Under Code Provision A4.1
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. Each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors has entered into a service contract with the

, all the Non-executive Directors should be

Company for three years but subject to termination in certain circumstance
as stimulated in the relevant service contracts. At each annual general
meeting, one third of the Directors for the time being (of if their number is
not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one
third) will retire from office by rotation provided that every Director shall be
subject to retirement at an annual general meeting at least once every three
years. Any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until
the first general meeting of members after his appointment and be eligible
for re-election at such meeting and any Director appointed as an addition
to the existing board shall hold office only until the next following annual
general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties
and has adopted written terms of reference on its corporate governance
functions.
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The duties of the Board in respect of the corporate governance functions
include:

(i developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(iv)  developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors;
and

(v)  reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

In 2014 and up to the date of this report, the Board has performed the
corporate governance duties in accordance with its terms of reference.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board adopted a board diversity policy (the “Policy”) setting out the
approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The Company considered
diversity of board members can be achieved through consideration of a
number of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, professional experience, skills and knowledge. All
Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates will be
considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills and knowledge. The ultimate
decision will be made upon the merits and contribution that the selected
candidates will bring to the Board.

On recommendation from the Nomination Committee, the Board will set
measurable objectives to implement the Policy and review such objectives
from time to time to ensure their appropriateness and ascertain the progress
made towards achieving those objectives. The Nomination Committee will
review the Policy, as appropriate, to ensure its continued effectiveness from
time to time.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A Remuneration Committee was set up on 19 November 2013 to oversee the
remuneration policy and structure for all Directors and senior management.

The primary objectives of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and structure
of the Directors and the senior management and determining the
remuneration packages of all executive Directors and senior management.
The Remuneration Committee is also responsible to ensure that no Director
or any of his associates will participate in deciding his/her own remuneration,
which will be determined by reference to the performance of the individual
and the Company as well as market practice and conditions.

The Remuneration Committee held 1T meeting during the year. The
Remuneration Committee reviewed the remuneration policy and package
of Directors and the senior management of the Company and make
recommendations to the Board as the remuneration packages of individual
executive directors and senior management.

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members namely:

Mr.Wong Sui Chi (Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Ka Ho

Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

Majority of the members are Independent Non-executive Directors.

In addition, pursuant to the Code Provision B.1.5, the annual remuneration

of the member of the senior management by band for the year ended 31
December 2014 is set out below:
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Changes in Directors’ emoluments

The salary of the Executive Directors, namely Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr.
Cheung Ka Kei, was increased by HK$10,000 per month with effective from 1
January 2015 respectively.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee on 19 November
2013 for making recommendations to the Board on appointment of
Directors and succession planning for the Directors.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include reviewing
the Board composition, making recommendations to the Board on
the appointment and succession planning of Directors, assessing the
independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors and viewing the
board diversity policy.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Cheung
Ka Kei and Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline shall retire and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Nomination Committee held T meeting during the year. The Nomination
Committee reviewed the Board composition, assessed the independence
of Independent Non-executive Directors and recommended the re-
appointment of the Directors standing for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company.

The Nomination Committee comprises three members namely:

Mr. Cheung Ka Ho (Chairman)
Mr. Chung Kong Mo JP
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

Majority of the members are Independent Non-executive Directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee on 19 November 2013
with written terms of reference that set out the authorities and duties of
the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee performs, amongst others, the
following functions:

Review financial information of the Group

Review relationship with and terms of appointment of the external
auditors
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Review the Company’s financial reporting system, internal control
system and risk management system.

During the year, the Audit Committee held 4 meetings. The Audit Committee
oversees the internal control system of the Group, reviewed the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014
and quarterly result, the accounting principles and practices adopted by
the Group, selection and appointment of the external auditors, reports
to the Board on any material issues, and makes recommendations to the
Board. There had been no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee during the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

The Audit Committee comprises three members namely:

Mr. Wong Sui Chi (Chairman)
Mr. Chung Kong Mo Jr
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

All the members are Independent Non-executive Directors (including
one Independent Non-executive Director who possesses the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise). None of the members of the Audit Committee is a former partner
of the Company’s existing external auditors.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for maintaining sound and effective internal control
systems in order to safeguard the Group's assets and Shareholders'interests,
and review and monitor the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
and risk management systems on a regular basis so as to ensure that internal
control and risk management systems in place are adequate. The Company
has established written policies and procedures applicable to all operating
units to ensure the effectiveness of internal controls. The Company also
has a process for identifying, evaluating, and managing the significant risks
to the achievement of its operational objective. This process is subject to
continuous improvement and was in place throughout 2014 and up to the
date of this report. The day-to-day operation is entrusted to the individual
department, which is accountable for its own conduct and performance, and
is required to strictly adhere to the policies set by the Board. The Company
carries out reviews on the effectiveness of the internal control systems from
time to time in order to ensure that they are able to meet and deal with the
dynamic and ever changing business environment.

During the year under review, the Board has conducted a review and
assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
systems including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management. External independent internal control consulting company
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was engaged to assist the Board to perform high-level review of the internal
control systems for its business operations and processes. Such review
covered the financial, compliance and operational controls as well as risk
management mechanisms and assessment was made by discussions with
the management of the Company and its external auditors. The Board
believes that the existing internal control system is adequate and effective.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR AND AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The statement of the external auditor of the Company on their reporting
responsibilities and opinion on the Group's financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2014 is set out in the section headed “Independent
Auditor’s Report”in this annual report.

The Audit Committee of the Company is responsible for considering
the appointment of the external auditor and reviewing any non-audit
functions performed by the external auditor, including whether such non-
audit functions could lead to any potential material adverse effect on the
Company.

The fees paid/payable to PricewaterhouseCoopers for the year ended 31
December 2014 are set out as follows:
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880

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
for each financial year which gives a true and fair view. In preparing the
financial statements, appropriate accounting policies and standard are
selected and applied consistently.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring that Board procedures
are followed and for facilitating communications among Directors as well as
with shareholders and management. During 2014, the Company Secretary
undertook not less than 15 hours of professional training to update his skills
and knowledge.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company believes that maintaining a high level of transparency is a
key to enhancing investor relations. It is committed to a policy of open and
timely disclosure of corporate information to its shareholders and investment
public.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business developments
and financial performance through its annual, interim and quarterly reports.
The corporate website of the Company (www.u-banquetgroup.com)
has provided an effective communication platform to the public and the
shareholders.

INDUCTION AND CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Each newly appointed Director receives formal, comprehensive and tailored
induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment to ensure appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Company and full
awareness of Director’s responsibilities and obligations under the GEM
Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements.

All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The
Company has continuously provided relevant training materials to the
Directors. Directors participated in courses relating to roles, functions
and duties of a listed company director or further enhancement of their
professional development by the way of attending training courses or
reading relevant materials. All Directors had provided the Company their
training records for the year under review and the Company will continue
to arrange the training in accordance with paragraph A.6.5 of the code
provisions. The Directors and officers are indemnified under a directors’ and
officers' liability insurance against any liability incurred by them in discharge
of their duties while holding office as the Directors and officers of the
Company. The Directors and officers shall not be indemnified where there is
any fraud, breach of duty or breach of trust proven against them.

SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATION
The objective of shareholder communication is to provide our shareholders

with detailed information about the Company so that they can exercise their
rights as shareholders in an informed manner.
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The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure its
shareholders are kept well informed of key business imperatives.
These include annual general meeting, annual report, various notices,
announcements and circulars. The annual general meeting and other general
meetings of the Company are primary forums for communication between
the Company and its shareholders. The Company provides shareholders with
relevant information on the resolution(s) proposed at general meetings in
a timely manner in accordance with the GEM Listing Rules. The information
provided is reasonably necessary to enable shareholders to make an
informed decision on the proposed resolution(s).

At the annual general meeting held on 16 May 2014 (the “2014 AGM"), the
Executive Directors and Chairman of the Board, the chairmen of the Audit,
Remuneration and Nomination Committees and representatives from the
auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers, were present to attend to
questions from shareholders. There were three general meetings held during
the year.

Under Code Provision A.6.7, Independent Non-executive Directors should
attend general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the
views of shareholders. At the said meeting, all the Independent Non-
executive Directors were presented to enable the Board to develop a
balanced understanding of the views of the shareholders of the Company,
except Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline who is unable to attend the Annual
General Meeting due to other business commitments.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENT

The Company has not made any change to its constitutional documents
during the year. A consolidated version of the Company’s constitutional
documents is available on the Company’s website and the website of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO CONVENE AN
EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to propose new resolutions
at the general meetings under the Cayman Islands Companies Law (2012
Revision). However, shareholders are requested to follow article 64 of the
Articles of Association of the Company which provides that extraordinary
general meetings should be convened on the requisition of one or more
Shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not less than
one tenth of the paid up capital of the Company having the right of voting at
general meetings. Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or
the secretary for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general meeting
to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
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requisition. Such meeting shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of
such requisition. If the Board fails to proceed to convene an extraordinary
general meeting within 21 days of the deposit of the requisition, the
requisitionist(s) may convene an extraordinary general meeting himself/
themselves, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as
a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s)
by the Company.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO PROPOSE A PERSON
FOR ELECTION AS A DIRECTOR

The provisions for a shareholder to propose a person for election as a
director of the Company are laid down in Article 113 of the Company’s
Articles of Association. No person, other than a retiring Director, shall, unless
recommended by the Board for election, be eligible for election to the office
of Director at any general meeting, unless notice in writing of the intention
to propose that person for election as a Director and notice in writing by that
person of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the Head
Office or at the Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar. The period for lodgment
of the notices required under this Article will commence no earlier than the
day after the despatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election and end no later than 7 days prior to the date of such general
meeting and the minimum length of the period during which such notices
to the Company may be given will be at least 7 days.

PROCEDURES FOR SENDING ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company, for the attention
of company secretary, by email: info@u-banquetgroup.com, or mail to Unit F,
28/F, Block 2, Vigor Industrial Bldg, 49-53 Ta Chuen Ping Street, Kwai Chung,
N.T,, Hong Kong.

INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

The Company discloses information in compliance with the GEM Listing
Rules, and publishes periodic reports and announcements to the public in
accordance with the relevant laws and regulations. The primary focus of the
Company is to ensure information disclosure is timely, fair, accurate, truthful
and complete, thereby enabling shareholders, investors as well as the public
to make rational and informed decisions.

CONCLUSION

The Company believes that good corporate governance could ensure an
effective distribution of the resources and shareholders’ interests. The senior
management will continue endeavors in maintaining, enhancing and
increasing the Group's corporate governance level and quality.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of U Banquet Group
Holding Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
set out on pages 59 to 152, which comprise the consolidated and company
balance sheet as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We Dbelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2014, and of the Group’s financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 19 March 2015
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 &2 —F—[JF +—H=1+—HIFFZ

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-HA=+—BLFE

2014 2013
—2-mF —E=F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
BitEE FET FHAT
Revenue Uz 6 398,068 361,771
Other income H A 6 1,773 1,820
Cost of revenue Yeas AR 7 (93,521) (98,649)
Employee benefit expenses BTEAMAX 9 (99,982) (83,746)
Depreciation e (16,118) (16,552)
Operating lease payments EHENR (62,211) (46,897)
Utilities expenses AR (33,679) (31,431)
Other expenses HpAx 8 (67,103) (70,963)
Operating profit RESER 27,227 15,353
Finance income BATE I 10 682 524
Finance costs BT AN 10 (121) (517)
Finance income — net BAFSW A — JF 58 10 561 7
Profit before income tax BR AT 1S 8 A Fl 27,788 15,360
Income tax expense PSR 11 (5,036) (5,223)
Profit and total comprehensive FERAR
income for the year ZHEKRALE 22,752 10,137
Profit and total comprehensive THIA L EAERR
income attributable to: ZHERALEE !
Owners of the Company VIN/NGIE =N 21,429 8,358
Non-controlling interests AR A 1,323 1,779
22,752 10,137
Basic earnings per share ST N 12 5 cents 4l 3 cents 7&1Il
Diluted earnings per share FRESEE T 12 5 cents 4|l 2 cents L
Dividends = 13 — 40,866

The notes on pages 67 to 152 are an integral part of theses consolidated

financial statements.

672152
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HoBERAMER

As at 31 December 2014 R-ZFE—PF+—H=+—H

Year ended 31 December

BEZ+t-HA=1+—HILEE
2014 2013
—E-mF —E-=F
Note HK$’000 HKS$'000
BdaE T#ExT FAET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets RBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - = NKRE 14 57,856 48,928
Investment properties HEYZ 15 25,500 —
Goodwill EES 16 18,576 18,576
Rental deposits Hekse 19 10,191 11,038
Prepayment for consultancy services LIRS TE T IA 19 11,162 14,952
Deferred income tax assets RIEFTST B E 26 4,150 4247
127,435 97,741
Current assets REBEE
Trade receivables B 5 W GRIA 18 2,568 9,090
Deposits and prepayments e MIA OB 19 25,530 22473
Amount due from a non-controlling FEUISEIZ AR
shareholder & 32 — 275
Pledged bank deposits BRI T 20 — 1,39
Cash and cash equivalents RWERIRESEEY 20 38,370 48,422
66,468 81,656
Total assets BEE 193,903 179,397
EQUITY &
Equity attributable to owners RATEEA
of the Company iR
Share capital A% 21 4,650 4,000
Share premium AR 105 E 21 90,326 39,873
Other reserves H A 22 23,936 74,602
Accumulated losses RiT k518 22 (26,349) (47,778)
92,563 70,697
Non-controlling interests FEIZE R A 2 —_ 41
Total equity R 92,563 70,738
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As at 31 December 2014 R-ZE—PF+_—_A=+—H

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-HA=+—BLFE

2014 2013
—E—MF —E—=F
Note HK$'000 HKS$'000
B =E TH&x AT
LIABILITIES =Ci
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Accruals and provisions e+ B A R B S 24 7,805 8,516
Deposits received 2 Uize 24 838 1,907
Borrowings B 25 155 88
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEFTEHAE 26 88 52
Provision for reinstatement costs B8 R AN B 27 2,730 3,110
11,616 13,673
Current liabilities REEE
Trade payables B S 5RIA 23 12,423 22,240
Accruals and provisions FEstE R R 24 18,285 28,718
Deposits received BlES 24 32,884 28,934
Amounts due to related companies A BAEsE A B FkIE 32 341 1279
Amounts due to directors FERTEEIE 32 — 114
Current income tax liabilities BNEARTISEi & & 613 3,642
Borrowings &R 25 25,178 10,059
89,724 94,986
Total liabilities waE 101,340 108,659
Total equity and liabilities HEZREE 193,903 179,397
Net current liabilities REAEEE (23,256) (13,330)
Total assets less current liabilities BEERABERE 104,179 84411

The notes on pages 67 to 152 are an integral part of theses consolidated 2867 & 152 B WM BB It 4R & M B %
financial statements. BW—&5 -

The consolidated financial statements on pages 59 to 152 were approved by 859 & 152 EMERA M EHREREN - —H

the Board of Directors on 19 March 2015 and were signed on its behalf FZATNBEESTSHERESE
Cheung Ka Ho Cheung Ka Kei
RRE RRE
Director Director

EE EE
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Balance Sheet
ErAME

As at 31 December 2014 R-ZFE—PF+—H=+—H

As at As at
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
R-B—MF | RAZZ—=F
+=A +=A
Er=[E =+—H
Note HK$'000 HKS$'000
BaE T T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets REBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RBATIRE 33 89,409 33,609
Current assets REBEE
Deposits and prepayments e MFAS IR 19 4,754 430
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEURHT B A R ZkIA 32 28,514 —
Cash and cash equivalents B NESEEY 20 10,881 34,279
44,149 34,709
Total assets BMEE 133,558 68,318
EQUITY Em
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 22 F]#H A FE{L xS
Share capital i@ 21 4,650 4,000
Share premium f&An w8 21 90,326 39,873
Other reserve HE i 22 33,598 33,598
Accumulated losses Z2:tEE 22 (13,310) (13,398)
Total equity MR 115,264 64,073
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Balance Sheet B i ffE#

As at 31 December 2014 R-ZFE—JJF+_-H=+—H
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
R-B—MNFE | RAZZ—=F
+=A +=A
=t+-H =t+—H
Note HK$'000 HKS$'000
BaE T T
LIABILITIES =Fi
Current liabilities RBAR
Accruals and provisions fEstE A )Siﬁé{% 24 1,519 3,778
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERB B A TIFR 32 16,775 432
Amount due to a related company JE{ST A A RIFRIB 32 = 35
Total liabilities waEd 18,294 4,245
Total equity and liabilities EaRkaEEsE 133,558 68,318
Net current assets REBEERE 25,855 30,464
Total assets less current liabilities wEERABASE 115,264 64,073
The notes on pages 67 to 152 are an integral part of theses consolidated 2867 1525\5’]517?1%%%% YR e e
financial statements. K —EBD

The consolidated financial statements on pages 59 to 152 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 19 March 2015 and were signed on its behalf

Cheung Ka Ho
RRE
Director

EE

FS9E 152 BEMEAMBEHREREN = —
FZA+NBESESHAERES

Cheung Ka Kei
RRE
Director

EE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
iR E R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #i2 = F—[JF+—H=1—HIFFZ

Attributable to owners of the Company

NG PN
Share-based Non-
Share Share Capital payment  Accumulated controlling Total
capital premium reserve feserve [osses Total interests equity
RO
i RIDAEE EAGE B ZiER & FERER R
HK$'000 HKS000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS000
TAL TAL TER TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL
For the year ended BE-3-=f¢
31 December 2013 TZR=+-ALEE
Balanceasat 1 January 2013 R=E—=%F—F—H
i 1 — 50486 — (15.270) 35221 1362 36,589
Profit and total FERAR
comprehensive income ESTINCES
for the year — — — — 8358 8358 1,779 10,137
Total contributionsby ~ EEREREIN
and distributions to RATEFA
ownersof the Company ~ HERE(L
recognised directly et
in equity
Capitalisation issue BB
(Note 21(d)) (P 21(0)) 3489 (3489) - - = = = -
Issuance of ordinary shares B ERR{N R TH)
uponplacing (Note 1)~ Z@AR (M3 21(e)) 500 49500 - — = 50000 - 50000
Transaction costs attributable  ABEEITE AR
toissue of ordinary shares ~ FEMER AR
by placing (Note 21¢) (BitzE21(0) - (6,138) - - — (6,138) = (6138)
Deemed distribution to (YN
ownersofthe Company BB AJE(E
(Note 22(2) (M 2) - - 5166 - - 5166 - 3
Recognition of share-based ~ HEZALRR(R BERE
payment (Note 22(0) HRER (& 2200) = - - 18950 = 18950 = 18950
Dividends e = = — — (40,866) (40,866) (3,100) (43,966)
Total transactions EREAN
with owners RoH% 3989 39873 5,166 18,950 (40,866) 21112 (3,100) 24012
Balance asat RZB-=%
31 December 2013 TZA=t- B 4000 39873 55,652 18950 (47778) 70697 4 70738
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 #tZ —ZFE—PJF+—HA=1+—HIFF/E

Attributable to owners of the Company

NG LN
Share-based Non-
Share Share Capital payment  Accumulated controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve losses Total interests equity
NRBA
HE
Ra  ROEE  ERRE  AREE  BHER & FERER aEs
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TiEn TiEn TEn TiEn TiEn Ti#n TiEn
For the year ended BE-3-mf
31 December 2014 TZR=+-ALEE
Balanceasat 1 January 2014 RA=Z—ME—F—BH&EH | 4,000 39,873 55,652 18,950 (47,778) 70,697 41 70,738
Profit and total ERRTIR
comprehensive income SERNEE
forthe year — - - - 21,429 21,429 1,323 22,752
Total contributions byand Bz
distributions to owners of  BEMAAT
the Company recognised ~ HEALER
directly in equity o REE
Acquisition of the remaining ~ WEEA BB AR
equity interest of B)en [ IRE
subsidaries ofthe Group ~ (FitzE21(f))
(Note 21(F) 580 45,763 (50,666) - - (4323) (374) (4697)
Acquisition of asubsidiary  WEE—TEB A
(Note 21(g) (i 21(9)) 70 4,690 = - - 4,760 - 4,760
Dividends ) - - - - - - (990) (990)
Total transactions EREAN
with owners R B 650 50,453 (50,666) - - 437 (1,364) (927)
Balance as at R-E-m&
31 December 2014 +-A=t+-RlEe 4,650 90,326 4,986 18,950 (26,349) 92,563 - 92,563
The notes on pages 67 to 152 are an integral part of theses consolidated 2567 & 152 B MMl sERERK L B4R & B 53R 3R
financial statements. B —&B5 ©
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HABEeRER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #i2 = F—[JF+—H=1—HIFFZ

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=+t—-BLFE

2014 2013
—F-MmF —T—=F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
gz FET FAT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHMBRERE
Cash generated from operations KEESTIRS 28(a) 31,629 22,332
Interest paid BEFIE (23) (441)
Hong Kong profits tax (paid)/refund, net (X)) RERBFEHE - F5E (8,011) (8,545)
Net cash generated from operating activities KB TRENEE IR S F R 23,595 13,346
Cash flows from investing activities REZEMEBRERE
Interest received BFE 3 —
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEYXE - BB NEE (14,285) (32,308)
(Advances to)/repayments from (Rl NGIE-E O
related companies KEBEMARZER (3,230) 8,108
Advances to directors BT EZREN (2,064) (7,557)
Repayment of/(advance to) a non-controlling ~ JFEERSARER 2 @7~
shareholder (46 T IEI=RRAR R #4530 275 (1,675)
Payment of reinstatement costs (BB R AN TR — (652)
Changes in pledged bank deposits BRI TIF R E E) 1,396 700
Cash acquired through acquisition of Uy B8 — FEI BT BB A A
a subsidiary NEHRE 29 118 —
Net cash used in investing activities K& ESFTAE SR (17,787) (33,384)
Cash flows from financing activities METBRBRERE
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares BIT R TS R — 50,075
Net proceeds from borrowings a1 R F5E — 12,000
Repayments of borrowings BEER (9,956) (4,325)
Repayments of finance leases EBEmEfE (103) (1,696)
Advances from related companies LN E T — 1,066
Repayment of a non-controlling shareholder FEERRAR R 2 B — (1,033)
(Repayments of)/advances from directors EE (BN 8% (114) 114
Payment of share issuance costs AR A TR = (4,015)
Dividends to non-controlling shareholders B IR AR AR B 32(d)(i) (990) (6,400)
Acquisition of non-controlling interest U B FE1E e e 2 32(d)(ii) (4,697) —
Net cash (used in)/generated from BMEES (FTA) /A
financing activities IB&F5 (15,860) 45,786
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ReRBEEFEY
cash equivalents ORA) I hnFaa (10,052) 25,748
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FURE RS EEY
of the year 48,422 22,674
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FRIBENRBELEED 20 38,370 48,422

pi

The notes on pages 67 to 152 are an integral part of theses consolidated

67 =152 B MR BB It B4R & M R

financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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GENERAL INFORMATION

U Banquet Group Holding Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands on 20 June 2013 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law (2010 Revision) of the
Cayman Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Floor 4, Willow House, Cricket Square PO. Box 2804, Grand Cayman
KY1-1112, Cayman Islands. Its principal place of business is located
at Flat F, 28/F, Phase I, Vigor Industrial Building, 49-53 Ta Chuen Ping
Street, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) are principally engaged in the operation
of a chain of Chinese restaurants, provision of wedding services,
distribution of goods consisting of fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood
and frozen meat, and franchising the use of "U Banquet" in a Chinese
restaurant in Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HKS") unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
19 March 2015.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of U Banquet Group
Holding Limited have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of investment
properties, which are carried at fair value.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

In accordance with the transitional and saving arrangements
for Part 9 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622),
"Accounts and Audit”as set out in sections 76 to 87 of Schedule
11 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), the
consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance
with the applicable requirements of the predecessor Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 32) for this financial year and the comparative
period.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgment in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed
in Note 4.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by approximately HK$23,256,000
(2013: HKS13,330,000). The current liabilities mainly consisted
of deposits received from customers of approximately
HK$32,884,000 (2013: HK$28,934,000), which is to be recognised
as revenue upon rendering of the relevant banquet and
wedding related services in the next financial year; as well as an
amount of approximately HK$14,850,000 (2013: HK$4,761,000)
representing a portion of the total bank borrowings being
classified as current due to the repayment on demand clause
(Note 25). This portion of bank borrowings, together with a
revolving loan of HK$10,000,000, were pledged against the
investment properties as well as certain land and building as
of 31 December 2014, hence its repayment is expected to be
through realisation of these assets by sale should the repayment
on demand clause be exercised. Based on the Group's history
of its operating performance and its expected future working
capital, the Directors believe that there are sufficient financial
resources available to the Group to meet its liabilities as and
when they fall due. Accordingly, the Directors consider that it is
appropriate to prepare the consolidated financial statements on
a going concern basis.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The following new or revised standards, amendments to
standards and new interpretation are relevant to the Group's
operation which are effective for annual periods beginning after
1 January 2015 and have not been early adopted:
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Consolidated financial statements

Property, plant and equipment

Consolidated and separate financial statements
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HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
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The Group has commenced the assessment of the impact of
these new or revised standards, amendments to standards and
now interpretation but is not yet in a position to state whether
they would have a significant impact on the Group’s results of
operations and its financial position.

Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@)

Business combination

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Group. The consideration transferred includes the
fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. The Group recognises any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair value
or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s
identifiable net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-
measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such re-measurement
are recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Business combination (Continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred
by the Group is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the
fair value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 39 in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured, and its subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. If the total of consideration
transferred, non-controlling interest recognised
and previously held interest measured is less than
the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the
difference is recognised directly in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income (Note 2.8).
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@)

Business combination (Continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated. When necessary, amounts reported by
subsidiaries have been adjusted to conform with
the Group's accounting policies.

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that
do not result in loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions — that is, as transactions
with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any consideration
paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying
value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2

2.3

2.4

Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial statements exceeds
the carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee's net assets including goodwvill.

Non-controlling interests

Non-controlling interests at the balance sheet date, being
the portion of the net assets of subsidiaries attributable to
equity interests that are not owned by the Company, whether
directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, are presented
in the consolidated balance sheet separately from equity
attributable to owners of the Company. Non-controlling
interests in the results of the Group are presented on the face
of the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as an
allocation of the total profit or loss for the year between non-
controlling interests and owners of the Company.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker (the "CODM"). The CODM is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.5

2.6

Foreign currency transaction

(a)  Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements
of each of the Group's entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HKS"), which is also the Company’s
functional and the Group’s presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items
are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income. Foreign exchange gains and
losses are presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘other expenses.

Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings comprise mainly offices. Property, plant and
equipment is stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income during
the financial period in which they are incurred.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold improvements Shorter of 5 years and

the unexpired lease term
Air-conditioning Shorter of 5 years and
the unexpired lease term

Equipment 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Motor vehicles 3 1/3 years

Leasehold land classified Over the remaining lease term of

as finance lease 50 years, with a remaining term
of 33 years

Building 33 years

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (see Note 2.9).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised
within ‘other expenses’in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.7

2.8

Investment property

Investment property, principally comprising leasehold land
and buildings, is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group.
Investment property is initially measured at cost, including
related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing
costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are carried
at fair value, representing open market value determined at
each reporting date by external valuers. Fair value is based on
active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference
in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If
the information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active markets
or discounted cash flow projections. Changes in fair values
are recorded in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income as part of a valuation gain or loss in ‘other income’

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries and represents
the excess of the consideration transferred over Group’s interest
in net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the cash-
generating units ("“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that is expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated represents the
lowest level within the entity at which the goodwill is monitored
for internal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at
the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
a potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher
of value in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.9

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life for example, goodwill,
are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment.

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment
at each balance sheet date.

2.10 Financial assets

(a) (Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for the amounts that are settled or expected to
be settled more than twelve months after the balance
sheet date. These are classified as non-current assets. The
Group's loans and receivables comprise ‘trade receivables,
‘amount due from a non-controlling shareholder, ‘pledged
bank deposits’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’in the
consolidated balance sheet (see Notes 2.13 and 2.14).
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.10 Financial assets (Continued)

2.1

2.12

(b)  Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs
for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the consolidated balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

Impairment of financial assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is
an objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets carried at amortised cost

(Continued)

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the
asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. If a loan
has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may
measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value
using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such
as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal
of the previously recognised impairment loss is recognised in
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.13

2.14

2.15

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary course
of business. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of
the business if longer), they are classified as current assets. If not,
they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents and pledged bank deposits

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.

Pledged bank deposits represent the amounts of cash pledged
as collateral to banks for guarantee on rental deposits and
utilities deposits.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that
have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from
suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.16

2.17

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least twelve months after the balance sheet date.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated
statement of other comprehensive income in the period in
which they are incurred since no borrowing costs are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred
income tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income, except to the extent that it relates to

items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

(a)

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company’s
subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit nor loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

2

TESHBRUE @)

2,18 EHARIEIEFTEH

FAMSHERBREE MR
PRGH - MR ESA 2 E U
RAFER - HEEEHEMEE RS
S EENERPERNIER B
RIFTSBERIN - FULBERT - P
BB BIEEA 2 E s s B &
AR P ERR ©

@) ERFEH
EHMERBEART
MERRKERELRR
BUWAFTEBRI RN AEE B
BB M ER R ATX
TE - EEEEMHREN
MIEDI R AR A B
SEHERBER - WRE
B IR TR AR BT B A
RS RIELRE -

(b) ELZFTEH
REEEER

BIEFFIS T TIA B EERL
BEERBBENRELLLGS
B HERNEEEZFED
B ERARER © A - i
BIEFTSTR B X156 b
PN B 1 s e R ) B
HRE MEXZEFLT
FESHERVER
AT ABREZIE © JEIEFT
BHAREE B ERMK
BR80T RN AR REE
FEPRIS & B IR SR AT
FISH A EBERERN
B (RoEH)) MESE °

BEFTSIREEEN AL
B R IR e AR A B DA S
AFHREREZENERT
R -



2

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2014

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & W %5 #i 3 B ik

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

(d

Deferred income tax (Continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is
an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

2.19 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension obligation

The Group operates a defined contribution plan, the
mandatory provident fund scheme ("“MPF") in Hong Kong,
the assets of which are generally held in separate trustee-
administered funds.

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under
which the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations
to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior periods.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(9]

Pension obligation (Continued)

The Group pays contributions to publicly or privately
administered pension insurance plans on mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions
are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund
on a reduction in the future payments is available.

The Group's contributions to the defined contribution
plan are charged to consolidated statement of
comprehensive income in the year incurred.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is
terminated by the Group before the normal retirement
date, or whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably
committed to a termination when the Group has a
detailed formal plan to terminate the employment of
current employees without possibility of withdrawal.
In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based
on the number of employees expected to accept the
offer. Benefits falling due more than twelve months after
the balance sheet date are discounted to their present
value.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (Continued)

(d)

(e)

Bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses. The Group recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice
that has created a constructive obligation.

Long service payments

The Group's net obligation in respect of long service
payments to its employees in Hong Kong upon cessation
of their employment in certain circumstances under the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance is the amount of
future benefits that the employees have earned in return
for their services in the current and prior periods.

The obligation is calculated using the projected unit
credit method, discounted to its present value and
reduced by entitlements accrued under the Group's
retirement schemes that are attributed to contributions
made by the Group. The discount rate is the yield at
the balance sheet date of Hong Kong Government’s
Exchange Fund Notes which have terms to maturity
approximating the terms of the related liability. The
expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the
period of employment using the same accounting
methodology as used for defined benefit plans. Actuarial
gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in full in
other comprehensive income in the year in which they
occur in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.20 Share-based payment

2.21

Equity-settled share-based payment transaction

The fair value of services rendered in exchange for the share-
based payment is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of
the share-based payment:

including any market performance conditions (for
example, an entity’s share price); and

excluding the impact of any service.

The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which
is the period over which all of the specified vesting conditions
are to be satisfied.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase
in the provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.
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(Continued)

2.22

2.23

Provision for reinstatement cost

Provision for reinstatement cost represents the present value
of the estimated cost for the restoration work of the Group's
leased retail shops agreed to be carried out upon the expiry
of the relevant leases using a risk-free pre-tax interest rate. The
provision has been determined by the directors based on their
best estimates. The related reinstatement costs have been
included as leasehold improvement in the consolidated balance
sheet.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable for
goods and services supplied, stated net of discounts. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits
will flow to the entity; and when specific criteria have been met
for each of the Group's activities, as described below. The Group
bases its estimates of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

(a)  Revenuefrom Chinese restaurants operations

Revenue is recognised when the related catering services
are rendered to customers.

(b)  Revenue from provision for wedding services

Revenue from provision for wedding services, such as
wedding planning, wedding gown sales and rentals, hair
and makeup, photography and video, venue design and
decoration, car rentals, hotel booking, wedding invitation
cards design and printing, wedding master of ceremonies,
marriage celebrant services, ‘good luck woman' services
and cake catering, is recognised in the accounting period
in which the services are rendered.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.23

2.24

Revenue recognition (Continued)
(c) Distribution of goods

Revenue from distribution of goods consists of sales of
fresh vegetables and fruit, seafood and frozen meat sold
to third parties and is recognised upon the transfer of
risks and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides
with the date of delivery.

(d) Interestincome

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

(e)  Franchise income

Franchise income is recognised in the accounting period
in which the services are rendered.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group
has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at
the lease’s commencement at the lower of the fair value of the
leased property and the present value of the minimum lease
payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
charges. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in other long-term payables. The interest
element of the finance cost is charged to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income over the lease period so as
to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability for each period. The property, plant and
equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the
shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease term.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.25 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the shareholders of the Company
and its subsidiaries is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved
by the shareholders or directors, where appropriate, of the
respective companies.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

31

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk and cash flow and
fair value interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The Group does not use derivative financial instruments to
hedge its risk exposures to changes in foreign exchange rates
and interest rates.

(a) Market risk

(i) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. Foreign exchange risk arises when recognised
assets and liabilities are denominated in a currency
that is not the Group's functional currency.

Most of the income and expenditures of the
Group are denominated in Hong Kong dollars
and hence, the Group does not have any material
foreign exchange exposure. The Group has
not implemented or entered into any type of
instruments or arrangements to hedge against
currency exchange fluctuations for the year under
review. As at 31 December 2014, the Group did not
have any outstanding hedging instruments (2013:
same).
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Finandial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(i)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Fair
value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a
financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes
in market interest rates.

The Group's interest rate risk arises from bank
deposits and borrowings. Borrowings issued at
variable rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk which is partially offset by bank
deposits held at variable rates. The interest rate
profile of borrowings is disclosed in Note 25. The
bank deposits generate interest at the prevailing
market interest rates.

As at 31 December 2014, if interest rates had been
50 basis points higher/lower with all other variables
held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and
total equity would have increased/decreased
by approximately HK$54,000 (2013: decreased/
increased by HK$39,000), mainly as a result of
higher/lower interest income and expense on
floating rate bank deposits and borrowings.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to bank
deposits, deposits, trade receivables and amount due
from a non-controlling shareholder. Management has
policies in place and exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

To mitigate the risk arising from banks, the Group places
their deposits to certain reputable banks with a minimum
rating of “investment grade” ranked by an independent

party.

Trade receivable and amount due from a non-controlling
shareholder are continuously monitored by assessing
the credit quality of the respective counterparties, taking
into account its financial position, past experience and
other factors. Where necessary, impairment loss is made
for estimated irrecoverable amounts. As at 31 December
2014, no impairment is considered necessary for the trade
receivables and amounts due from a non-controlling
shareholder.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
consolidated balance sheet.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Finandial risk factors (Continued)

(9]

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements and its compliance with
debt covenants, to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash and adequate committed lines of funding
from banks and other financial institutions to meet their
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.
Management believes that there is no significant liquidity
risk as the Group is able to generate net cash inflow from
operating activities and has sufficient committed facilities
to fund its operations and debt servicing requirements
and to satisfy its future working capital and other
financing requirements from its operation cash flows and
available bank financing.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HBERRBERE @
3.1 Finandial risk factors (Continued) 30 BiEBEEE @)

() Liquidity risk (Continuec) (o REEZER (&)
The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative TREBBEHAZBESH
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based FH TR - 2R
on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the BRI EAZE Rl D AT A E
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the WIFITESMBE - KA
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. B AGKIARME

WEME °
Between Between
Less than 1and 2and
1year 2 years 5years
—FR —ZEmMF MERFE
HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAxT
Group REH
At 31 December 2013 R-TB—=H%
+=HA=+—H
Trade payables 2 S ENRIE 22,240 — —
Accruals FEETE A 27,224 — —
Amounts due to JE1SF RAES:
related companies NAEFIE 1,279 — —
Amounts due to directors  FEf B E A 114 — —
Borrowings EEr 10,424 — —
At 31 December 2014 R-E—WE
t=A=+—~H
Trade payables B SN RIA 12,423 = —
Accruals FEETE A 9,790 — —
Amounts due to related FE1S RAES A B
companies IE 341 — —
Amounts due to directors  FEfTE EFIE — = =
Borrowings &k 27,167 = =
Company ¥ /N
At 31 December 2013 R-TB—=F
+=H=+—H
Accruals FEETEA 3,778 — —
At 31 December 2014 R-E—NE
TEHEF=E
Accruals fEETEA 1,498 — —
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(9]

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table following summarises the maturity analysis of
term loans with a repayment on demand clause based
on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the loan
agreements. The amount includes interest payments
computed using contractual rates. Taking into account
the Group's net assets, the directors do not consider that
it is probable that the bank will exercise its discretion
to immediate repayment. The directors believe that
such term loans will be repaid in accordance with
the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan

3
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agreements.
FTEIESR A HERE -
Maturity Analysis — term loans
subject to a repayment
on demand clause based
on scheduled repayments
AN — BEREREEBHERZ
EHER (RETEERBH)
Over Over
1yearbut 2yearsbut
Within less than less than Over
1year 2 years 5 years 5 years
BB-F HBWF
R—FR ELRmE EBLREFE HFHUE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FET FHT T
31 December 2013 —E—=%5F
+=-—A=+—8H 5397 4,820 — —
31 December 2014 —T—OF
+=—A=+—8H 962 948 2,753 12,411
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.2 (apital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce
debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors
capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated
as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as
total borrowings (including current and non-current borrowings
as shown in the consolidated balance sheet) less cash and cash
equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’as shown in the
consolidated balance sheet plus net debt.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3

3.2 (apital risk management (Continued)

3.3

BERMEER @)
32 BEXERER &)

The Group's strategy, which was unchanged during the year
ended 31 December 2014, was to lower the gearing ratio to an

acceptable level. The gearing ratio as at 31 December 2014 and

2013 were as follow:

REE—T—NF+_A=1+—
HIEFE - AEBRFEERE
B R E AT BN REET
- R_FTMER_FT—=F
+ZA=t—B0MEAEELR
W

2014 2013

—=E—MmEF —T—=%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FAT

Total borrowings (Note 25) fekaagE (fizE25) 25,333 10,147

Less: cash and cash equivalents (Note 20) & : IR& RIRESHEY (FizE20) (38,370) (48,422)

Net cash IR&F5E (13,037) (38,275)
Total equity MR 92,563 70,738
Total capital FEE=FiN 79,526 32,463
Gearing ratio BARAGELE N/ATER N/A TNiE A

As at 31 December 2014, the Group was at net cash position,

hence the gearing ratio is not applicable (2013: same).

Fair value estimation

33

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial

assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the

consolidated financial statements approximate their fair values.

R_ZE—NF+=—_A=+—8 "
AEBERFRSMN  WE
AEBEEERINER (ZE—=
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based

on historical experience and other factors, including expectations

of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.

The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal

the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have

a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are

addressed below.

(a)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group has significant investments in property, plant and
equipment. The Group is required to estimate the useful lives of
property, plant and equipment in order to ascertain the amount
of depreciation charges for each balance sheet date.

Useful lives are estimated at the time of purchase of these
assets after considering future technology changes, business
developments and the Group’s strategies. The Group performs
annual reviews to assess the appropriateness of the estimated
useful lives. Such review takes into account any unexpected
adverse changes in circumstances or events, including declines
in projected operating results, negative industry or economic
trends and rapid advancement in technology. The Group
extends or shortens the useful lives and/or makes impairment
provisions according to the results of the review.
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4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

(Continued)

(b)

(9

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered
any impairment in accordance with the accounting policy
stated in Note 2.9. The recoverable amounts of CGUs have
been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These
calculations require the use of estimates.

There will not be any impairment charge for the year ended 31
December 2014 (2013: same) against goodwill in CGUs if the
discount rate for the Group had been 1 percentage point higher
than management’s estimates or the annual growth rate for the
Group had been 1 percentage point lower than management'’s
estimate.

Impairment of non-financial assets excluding goodwill

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts
may be not recoverable. The recoverable amounts have been
determined based on fair value less costs to sell or value-in-use
valuations. These calculations require the use of judgments and
estimates.

Management judgment is required in the area of asset
impairment particularly in assessing: (i) whether an event has
occurred that may indicate that the related asset values may
not be recoverable; (i) whether the carrying amount of an asset
can be supported by the recoverable amount, being the higher
of fair value less costs to sell and net present value of future
cash flows which are estimated based upon the continued
use of the asset in the business; and (iii) the appropriate key
assumptions to be applied in preparing cash flow projections
including whether these cash flow projections are discounted
using an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions selected
by management in assessing impairment, including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash flow
projections, could materially affect the net present value used in
the impairment test and as a result affect the Group's financial
position and results of its operations.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

(Continued)

(d)

Income tax

The Group is subject to current income tax. Significant judgment
is required in determining the provision for income taxes. There
are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain. The Group recognises liabilities
for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the current income tax
and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in the period in
which such determination is made.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled. Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The Group’s management determines the deferred income tax
assets based on the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates
(and laws) and the best knowledge of profit projections of the
Group for coming years during which the deferred income tax
assets are expected to be utilised. In assessing the amount of
deferred income tax assets that need to be recognised, the
Group considers future taxable income and ongoing prudent
and feasible tax planning strategies. In the event that the Group
estimates of projected future taxable income and benefits from
available tax strategies are changed, or changes in current tax
regulations are enacted that would impact the timing or extent
of the Group's ability to utilise the tax benefits of net operating
loss carried forward in the future, adjustments to the recorded
amount of net deferred income tax assets and income tax
expense would need to be made. In addition, management will
revisit the assumptions and profit projections at each balance
sheet date.
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4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

(Continued)

(e) Provision for reinstatement costs

Provision for reinstatement costs is estimated at the inception
of leasing property with reinstatement clause and reassessed at
each balance sheet date with reference to the latest available
quotation from independent contractors. Estimation based on
current market information may vary over time and could differ
from the actual reinstatement cost upon closures or relocation

of existing premises occupied by the Group.

(f) Estimated valuation of investment properties

Investment properties are stated at fair value based on the
valuation performed by an independent and professionally

qualified valuer.

In determining the fair value, the valuer has based on property
valuation techniques which involve, inter alia, certain estimates
including comparable sales in the relevant market, current
market rents for similar properties in the same location and
condition, appropriate discount rates and expected future
market rents. In relying on the valuation report, management
has exercised their judgement and is satisfied that the method

of valuation is reflective of the current market condition.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The CODM has been identified as the Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ")
and directors of the Company who review the Group's internal
reporting in order to assess performance and allocate resources.
The CODM has determined the operating segments based on these
reports.

The CODM assesses the performance based on a measure of profit
after income tax. The CODM considers all business is included in a
single operating segment.

The Group is principally engaged in operation of a chain of Chinese
restaurants, provision of wedding services, distribution of goods
consisting of fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meats and
franchise the use of "U Banquet" in a Chinese restaurant in Hong
Kong. Since operation of a chain of Chinese restaurants attributed to
majority of the Group's revenue, results and assets during the year
ended 31 December 2014, no business segment analysis is presented
accordingly.

The Group’s revenue is mainly derived from customers in Hong Kong.
The principal assets of the Group were also located in Hong Kong as at
31 December 2014. Accordingly, no analysis by geographical segment
is provided. For the year ended 31 December 2014, there are no single
external customers contributed to more than 10% revenue of the
Group.
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6  REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

Turnover consists of revenue from (i) operation of Chinese restaurants

including provision of dining and wedding banquet services, (ii)

provision of wedding services, (iii) distribution of goods, consisting of

fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat, and (iv) franchising

the use of "U Banquet" in a Chinese restaurant during the year are as

Wam 2 H A WA
FREEBRERE ()T RBEES
HIE (BEREERREZRE) : ()

RMERIRT : (i) 2

HER (B2EH

B3 KR BEHERA)  Rv)
FratiRE—RTPUBRER B2 @

follows: R U - FEIBIAR ¢
2014 2013
—E-mF —E=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Revenue &
Revenue from Chinese restaurants operations A I AR A TR Y U 388,217 342,543
Revenue from provision of wedding services RIS RIS 3,836 5,486
Revenue from distribution of goods DIEEmA kS 4,777 13,742
Franchise income EEEFREIA 1,238 —
398,068 361,771
Other income Heb A
Forfeiture of deposits received RUWB IR S 767 709
Reversal of provision for reinstatement BE[O&1E AN B e
costs (Note 27) (Pt&E27) 559 1,047
Miscellaneous income FETEUA 59 64
Gain on acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 29) I BE — R B A Al 2z ek
(BI&E29) 388 —
1,773 1,820
Total revenue and other income Wzs B E AU A 4258 399,841 363,591
7  COST OF REVENUE 7 WERA
2014 2013
—E-ImF ZE—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Cost of materials consumed FTREM FHAR AR 89,955 86,234
Cost of provision of wedding services IR HIEIE RGN 546 1,407
Cost of distribution of goods DIHE @A 3,020 11,008
93,521 98,649
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OTHER EXPENSES 8 HfFX
2014 2013
—E-ImF —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T FHET
Auditors' remuneration ZEEN NS 1,154 1,353
Advertising and promotions ELE LR 9,857 8,621
Cleaning and laundry expenses BB N AERFS 6,106 5,009
Credit card charges ERARER 3,740 3416
Kitchen consumables BB M 1,508 1,827
Repairs and maintenance HEE N HETE 3,630 3,154
Entertainment IR4% 2,828 2,103
Consumabile stores JHAEm 2,680 2,525
Insurance {RBR 2,143 1,990
Legal and professional fee EERBEEER 2,533 278
Printing and stationery ENfRl R 32 & 1,185 1,147
Staff messing BTRER 2,040 2,151
Service fee to temporary workers it F Bals TR RIS & 13,344 11,091
Consultancy service fee (Note 22) ARG R (fFE22) 3,790 208
Wedding banquet expenses EZR S 2,616 2,768
Transportation EH 2,429 1,958

Professional fee in respect of listing RATIRED ETHY

of the Company’s shares BXEH 100 17,017
Others Hih 5,420 4,347
67,103 70,963
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9  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 9 EERAMAX
2014 2013
—E-mEF —F=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET T
Wages, salaries and bonuses T%  #FHekis 95,587 80,517
Pension costs — defined RIS —
contribution plans RS 4,201 3,550
Reverse of unutilised annual leave B O REBAFR (81) (526)
Long service payment EHIRE S 275 205
99,982 83,746
(@) Pensions — defined contribution plans @ BHRE —REMMKEE
Contributions totaling approximately HK$687,000 were payable R-ZFE-—HB+=-A=+—8"
to the MPF fund as at 31 December 2014 (2013: HK$616,000). EfmfEeESHEREE, U
76870008 T (ZF—=
616,000 75 7T) °
(b) Directors’ and CEO’s emoluments (b) EFEERITEAR M
The remuneration of every director and the CEO for the year HE-ZE-—NFE+-A=+—H
ended 31 December 2014 is set out below: IEFE  SFEERITBEE
R
Basic
salaries, Employer's
allowances contribution
and Discretionary  to pension
Fees benefits bonuses scheme Total
BEXES EXRikE
e ZEEEA M RA HE 5 EH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEL THEL THET THET THAL
Chairman and CEO IERTHAR
Cheung Ka Ho (Note (7) KEx 5 (FEEG) - 2,880 480 17 3,377
Executive directors HITES
Cheung Ka Kei RRE - 2,195 360 17 2,572
Kan Yiu Pong e - 618 100 17 735
Independent non- Bk
executive directors HITEE
Chung Kong Mo ERR 120 = = = 120
Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline T 120 - - - 120
Wong Sui Chi BhE 120 - - - 120
360 5,693 940 51 7,044
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued) 9 EEBAMEZ @
Directors’ and CE0’'s emoluments (Continued) (b) ESBRTHBEARTHN 2
The remuneration of every Director and the CEO for the year HE_Z—=F+"A=+—H
ended 31 December 2013 is set out below: IEFE - FFE RITBEH B

LU
Basic
salaries, Employer's
allowances contribution
and  Discretionary to pension
Fees benefits bonuses scheme Total
X% EERIkE
e ERRER MiEEa ST @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT TAET TET THET THT
Chairman and CEO IERTHAR
Cheung Ka Ho (Note (7) KR 5 (MFEE0) = 1,299 — 15 1314
Executive directors HiTES
Cheung Ka Kei RRE — 1257 — 15 1272
Kan Yiu Pong L2 - 362 = 15 377
Independent non- Bk
executive directors HiTES
Chung Kong Mo EAR 7 — — — 7
Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline TR 7 — — — 7
Wong Sui Chi =l 7 — — — 7
21 2918 — 45 2984

Note (i):  The Director is also the CEO, hence no separate disclosure in
respect of the remuneration of the CEO has been made.

No Directors waived or agreed to waive any emoluments
during the year. No incentive payment for joining the Group
or compensation for loss of office was paid or payable to any
directors during the year.

MIEG) . RBESFRETHRESR
I 0 4 B8 B B FE AT ER AR Y
i -

RAEE - BEEEHERAFE
MEEAFH - RAFE - BT
ENSEMERESMAREE
# EE R S BRI E
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9  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued) 9 EEBEMBX @
(c)  Five highest paid individuals (0 HEuBSHEAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the FR - AEBRUSSHALE
Group for the year include three (2013: two) directors whose B2 (ZE—=F: WK &=
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. = BENFME X o B
The emoluments payable to the remaining two (2013: three) AEEENBTME (Z2—=
individuals during the year are as follows: F=8) ATHHMAOT
2014 2013
—B-mF —T=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Basic salaries, allowances EXRFE - 2
and benefits NEEYA 1,051 1,427
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 172 31
Employer’s contribution EBERAE
to pension scheme FTEIHFR 34 45
1,257 1,503
The emoluments of the above three (2013: three) individuals FRN Lli=F (ZF—=%F:
above fell within the band of nil — HK$1,000,000 during the =%) ATHFHEENTEE
year. 1,000,000 7T ©
No incentive payment for joining the Group or compensation FA - WEENREN T AR
for loss of office was paid or payable to any for the five highest BEATRIRERIMAREE 2

paid individuals during the year. SEEN KB (E o
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10 FINANCE INCOME — NET 10 FHBRA—FE
2014 2013
—=E—mEF —E =5
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T FHET
Finance income B A
— Interest income on short-term — RERITIER
bank deposits A A B A 3 —
— Interest income arising from discount — IERBEEHEENIR
of non-current rental deposits EERNFBEMRA 679 524
682 524
Finance costs B LA
— Interest expense on bank — AR AFNEH
borrowings wholly repayable (EEMIRTTIE R
within five years FIERX (13) (292)
— Interest expense on finance lease —BEHEAED
liabilities MERX (10) (149)
— Unwinding of discount of provision — R IS1E R AN
for reinstaternent costs (Note 27) HIBEER (Ffd3E27) (98) (76)
(121) (517)
Finance income — net B UA — F 8 561 7
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1

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 1N FIS#HExX
2014 2013
—E—NEF —E—=F
HK$’000 HKS'000
THET T
Current income tax BNHEART1S B
Current income tax on profits for the year FEHNENEAFTER 4,982 7,025
Deferred income tax (Note 26) BEIEFTSH (FT5E26)
Origination and reversal of temporary R E £ R
differences 54 (1,802)
Income tax expense e RiF s 5,036 5,223

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% on the
estimated assessable profits for the year (2013: 16.5%).

The tax on the Group's profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate of Hong Kong

as follows:

EBFERIZFE BT ERFEF LA
165% ( ZZF— =4 : 165%) M K&t
IR -

7R E2 [ B P A5 250 A1 41 O B TR B B
LREEREAEMSSBECHNE
NN

2014 2013

—E-OF —E =5

HK$’000 HKS'000

FHET FHT

Profit before income tax B B {555 Al A1) 27,788 15,360

Tax calculated at tax rate of 16.5% £ 16.5% TR R H TS HIE 4,585 2,534

Income not subject to tax BERBUA (60) (365)

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes b 502 2,963
Tax losses for which no deferred income tax ARIERELFTSTEE

asset was recognised KT IE &R 9 91

5,036 5,223
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12 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a)

Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

12

BRER

(@ EHZ
BRERBFTRBARNRES
ANEERFBRAFAND BITER
BRAVITET RT3 -

2014 2013
—F-MmF —E-=F
Profit attributable to owners of ViN/NGIET 2SN
the Company (HK$'000) PR A (FHET) 21,429 8,358
Weighted average number of ordinary BE T E R I
shares in issue (thousands) FEHE (TAR%) 394,671 328,595
Basic earnings per share (HK$) BRERREF () 5 cents &1 3 cents AL

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended
31 December 2014 is based on the profit attributable to owners
of the Company of HK$21,429,000 (2013: HK$8,358,000) and the
weighted average of 394,671,000 ordinary shares in issue (2013:
328,595,000 ordinary shares).

HE-_Z-—MNME+_A=+—HLHE
ERBRERBTIERRARES
A FEAE % F21,429000/8 T (ZFB—=
£ 1 835800074 T) REEHITHE AR
0 #E S 4 80394,671,0000% (— T —=
F 1 328,595,000 IR EBAR) 5T E -

109



110

—E-mEER B

B ER AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & W % #i 3 M 5k

12 EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

(b)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The
Company has one category of dilutive potential ordinary shares:

12

BREFN @)

(b)

s

GIESE R T TR R TIE N
3 A% B A R B N 1S BT
& WRREERMA BTHE
LIBAR o NARHER —RBEE

contingent returnable shares. SR SRTRERD ©
2014 2013
—B-QmE —T-=F
Profit attributable to owners of ViN/NGIEZZE N
the Company (HK$'000) FEMEEF (FHT) 21,429 8358
Weighted average number of BEITERR
ordinary shares in issue (thousands) IEESE & (FR%) 394,671 328,595
Adjustment for: R
— Contingent returnable shares — AARER D
(Note 33(b)) (B7E33(0)) 24,430 24,430
Weighted average number of AEHEREERN
ordinary shares for diluted earings LA NAE TS X
per share (thousands) (FA%) 419,101 353,025
Diluted earnings per share (HKS) SE#ERF (BT) 5 cents &4l 2 cents AL
The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended (E=F—NFE+=—A=+—H

31 December 2014 is based on the profit attributable to owners
of the Company of HK$21,429,000 (2013: HK$8,358,000) and the
weighted average of 419,101,000 ordinary shares in issue (2013:
353,025,000 ordinary shares).

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted
earnings per share represents the weighted average number
of shares in issue during the year ended 31 December 2014
adjusted by the conversion of 24,430,000 contingent returnable
shares (2013: 24,430,000 contingent returnable shares). The
contingent returnable shares were granted to Century Great
Investment Limited in 2013 for services to be provided. The
shares are restricted for a period of 5 years (Note 22(b)).

LWEFE 2 BREERF TR EA
NEER A B EF 21,429,000
T (ZE— =4 : 8358000/8
) REEITY mﬂxbuﬁé$i’j
£419,101,000f% (= fi
353,025,000 % & %Hx)

FrESREE R 2 LimaRintE
FHEABE—T—NF+=A
=+ —HIEFEBBEITRG 20
REF B 3048 K 424,430,000
REATTRERND (ZF—=
£ © 24,430,000 A% 5% 24 AI 3R A& AR
7)) AR - RZT—=F ' kA
ALRER D B B R At 2 BR S
i % F Century Great Investment
Limited ° 2 ERMHEHEAFX
FRER (FfiE 22(b)) ©
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DIVIDENDS

The directors do not recommend the payment of final dividends for
the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).

On 23 September 2013, Choi Fook Holdings Limited, a subsidiary
of the Company, declared an interim dividend for the year ended
31 December 2013 in the sum of approximately HK$19,350,000 to its
then shareholders, which was settled on 24 September 2013 by way
of offsetting its then outstanding amounts due from the directors
of approximately HK$17,950,000, with the remaining balance of
approximately HK$1,400,000 being settled by cash.

On 31 October 2013, Choi Fook Holdings Limited declared a special
dividend in the sum of approximately HK$18,276,000 to its then
shareholders, which was settled on 31 October 2013 by way of
offsetting its then outstanding amounts due from the directors
of approximately HK$16,976,000, with the remaining balance of
approximately HK$ 1,300,000 being settled by cash.

On 31 October 2013, Great Business (China and HK) Trading Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company, declared an interim dividend for the year
ending 31 December 2013 in the sum of approximately HK$140,000 to
its then shareholders, which was settled on 31 October 2013 fully by
way of offsetting its then outstanding amounts due from the directors.

On 31 October 2013, Smart Award Limited, a subsidiary of the
Company, declared an interim dividend for the year ended
31 December 2013 in the sum of approximately HK$4,200,000 to its
then shareholders, which was settled on 19 November 2013 by way
of offsetting its then outstanding amounts due from the directors
of approximately HK$1,100,000 and a non-controlling shareholder
of approximately HK$1,400,000, with the remaining balance of
approximately HK$ 1,700,000 being settled by cash.

On 31 October 2013, General Corporation Limited, a subsidiary of the
Company, declared and paid an interim dividend for the year ended
31 December 2013 in the sum of approximately HK$2,000,000 to its
then shareholders.

13

Hﬁ 1%\
EETEARBE_ET—WFE+—-A
—t+—BLEFERNRERE (==
—=F )

RZE—=FNA=-+=H ' KAQa
2B AR EIERERARREE
BryBRRERBEE—_ZT—=5+_78
=+t HIEFERHARE  REEE
#9 /1935000087 ER=ZF—=
FEAA-THBNEREERKESN
RIEBFNIAHXY 17,950,000 78 T HY 77 2\ 45
5 T &4 B8 491,400,000 7 7T Bl LA IR €
FAIE

RZT—=F+A=1+—8H  ¥EiE
BR AR A Bl M &2 RER SRR
IR B4 1491827600087« ER=F
—=Ft+A=+—BNEHEERKE
EHYAR(EE FRIEA 16,976,000 B TTHI /5
MAE 0 M EREE 491,300,000 TT AR
S H AL -

RZFB—=F+A=+—H ' &27A
ZWBARIZRZE (FE) ESERAR
MEENIRREREEZE_T—=F
TZ A=+ —HILFERHRKRE - AT
FIRM IR BABREL) A 14000087 © B
ERZE—=F+A=+—BNUKHE
HEREENREETEH NG -

R-E—=F+A=+—8 ' &A2A7A
ZHEAREERRAEMEEE
ZEREESRBEE-_Z—=%1+—-A8
=t+—HIEFEFHRE  BREBzE
#/5420000087C  EER=ZZE—=
F+—At+NBUEKEERKRESRN
BB FIB 491,100,000 74 7T K fE Uk 3E
122 % A% BR E oK 1B 38 2R 78 491,400,000 75
TCRY T AT - M EREEAY 1,700,000 7%
TCAIRE H R -

RZF—=Ft+tA=1+—H  A2F
ZHWBRAREEBR QB MEER
ZREESREE_T—=F1+=A
=S+—HLEFENTHRE  REE
FA#9 /42,000,000 7T °
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14

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — GROUP 14 Y% - BERRE—
&
Leasehold Air- Furniture Motor Land and
improvements conditioning  Equipment  and fixtures vehicles building Total
GRR

it 23 &
HKS000 HKS'000 HKS'000
THL TET TATL

BEKE RE IHEET it
HKS000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS000
TAL TAT TAL AT

At1January 2013 R=2-=§-B-H
Cost KA 31,198 4774 17079 19,884 2328 — 75,263
Accumulated depreciation ZiME (19.89) (3410) (11.926) (17,389) (654) - (53,274)
Net book amount FEFE 11303 1364 5153 249 1674 — 21989
Yearended 31 December2013  HZ=Z-=f&

TZB=t-HLEE
Opening net book amount HRERE 11303 1,364 5153 2495 1674 - 21989
Additions B 26,069 3,772 5144 8506 — — 43491
Depreciation charge FESH (8723) (1,285) (3808) (2183) (553) — (16552)
Closing net hook amount MREHRE 28649 3851 6489 8818 1,121 - 48928
At31December 2013 R-E-=£+-B=1-H
Cost R 57,267 8,546 2023 28390 2328 — 118,754
Accumulated depreciation ZiE (28618) (4,69) (15734) (19572) (1,207) - (69,826)
Net book amount FEFE 28649 3851 6,489 8818 1121 = 48928
Yearended 31 December2014 HZ-Z-ME

TZB=t-HLEE
Opening net book amount HOEEE 28,649 3,851 6,489 8,818 1,121 = 48,928
Additions B 11,023 874 985 2,813 72 - 15,767
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 29)  WiEE— BB E] (Fi3E29) - - - - 780 8,600 9,380
Disposals HE (8) - - (93) - - (101)
Depreciation charge TELH (9,105) (1,211) (2,335) (2,967) (500) - (16,118)
Closing net book amount AR FE 30,559 3,514 5,139 8,571 1473 8,600 57,856
At31December 2014 R-E-ME+=A=1-A
Cost A 68,282 9,420 23,208 31,110 3,180 8,600 143,800
Accumulated depreciation ZiE (37,723) (5,906) (18,069) (22,539) (1,707) = (85,944)
Net book amount RAFE 30,559 3,514 5139 8,571 1473 8,600 57,856

All land and buildings in Hong Kong are held on leases of 50 years,
with a remaining term of 33 years.

At 31 December 2014, the Group's land and building with net carrying
amount of approximately HK$8,600,000 was pledged against the bank
borrowings of the Group (Note 25).

FTB LB B ) L3 RAEFIHR A H
SOFMEMNTE BRI FHRBEF -

R-E—NME+=-_A=+—H K&
BR T /% {8 #9 8,600,000 78 7T 2 L 3 I
BFERBTRT  (ERALXEBRTT
ESMER (FFE2s) o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & W %5 #i 3 B ik

U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2014

14 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — GROUP (Continved) 14

15

VX  BERRE—

NEER &)
Equipment and motor vehicles include the following amounts where RERAEREASEEARERE
the Group is a lessee under finance leases: AEABNA TS5
Equipment B3]
2014 2013
—E-mF —E=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Cost — capitalised finance leases KA — BEE RN MERE 477 477
Accumulated depreciation 2t e (359) (263)
Net book amount AREFE 118 214
Motor vehicles RE
2014 2013
—E-mF —E=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Cost — capitalised finance leases A — BIEERHNRMERE 1,233 =
Accumulated depreciation Rt E (800) —
Net book amount BREFE 433 —

The Group leases various equipment and motor vehicles under non-

cancellable finance lease agreements. The lease terms are between

four and five years.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

15

AEBRBTAIHERERE R
BEXRFREEIE  HHARSNERSF -

BREW=

Group

= EE
2014
—EB-OF
HK$'000
FHT

At 1 January
Acquisition of a subsidiary

m—HA—H
g —FRIpT B A 7

25,500

At 31 December

KW+-—A=+—H~

25,500
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15

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 15

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2014 by
an independent professionally qualified valuer, B.l. Appraisals Limited.

Using the direct comparison approach, by making reference to

comparable sale evidence as available in the relevant market.

The Group's interests in investment properties, held on leases of
between 36 and 40 years, are located in Hong Kong.

At 31 December 2014, certain investment properties situated in Hong
Kong with fair value of HK$14,800,000 were pledged as a security for
bank borrowings made available to the Group (Note 25).

REY=E ®)

REMEER -_ZT—DNOFE+_H
=t BRBLERSERMEMR
MEERFEAERIRRAERLEE
S2EERTSARZAIEALREER
BHETER -

AEBNREME 2R TIRIE36E
40 2 HRE - ZEMFEMRES

R-ZZE—WME+-_A=+—0H  AF
B4 14,800,000 TLHE TN ES 2
BEYEBEIIE AR S EERIRTT
EREIELR (FIEE25) ©

Fair value measurements
at 31 December 2014 using
K-2-mE+=A=+-8

RANDFERFELSR
Quoted prices Significant
in active other Significant
markets for observable unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
HEEENER HtEX EPN
IS HRE ABEHA TAEEBEA
Description (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
B (E—F&) (R=F) (R=RE)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
T THETT THET
Investment properties: TEME -
Industrial and residential buildings ITHEEFEENE
— Hong Kong — &5 — — 25,500

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

The fair values of the Group's investment properties are measured at

fair value hierarchy level 3 as at 31 December 2014.

FAN - F-B F_ERE=EzMH
I AR -

R-ZZF-WFE+-_A=t+—H &&
BEREMENRFERATFEERE

SREEE -
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 15

Under direct comparison approach, fair values of the investment
properties are derived from comparing the property to be valued
directly with other comparable properties, which have recently
transacted. However, given the heterogeneous nature of the
properties, appropriate adjustments are usually required to allow
for any qualitative differences that may affect the price likely to be
achieved by the property under consideration. The most significant
impact into this valuation approach is price per square meter.

The Group reviews the valuation performed by independent valuer
for financial reporting purposes. Discussion of valuation processes and
results are held between management and independent professional
qualified valuer for financial reporting purposes.

REY=E =)

REBEEZRLEE  REMEZATFE
TABRFHRENRRLINRRS 2 H
A B R EETERLBRM S
oo AT HREMEZHE TR
Rl BEAFHEZRAE  MAHFF
R BRI R AR ER 2 B
ZEEER - WHEETZNRERY
ERBTIHAKER -

AEBECRMERRE NBRMABEL
HEMMETNGE - BERECHMT
B B Wﬁﬁi§¥A§$%1éfEEm¥ﬁ
HEBERERETIR

GOODWILL — GROUP 16 BE —FKE
Impairment test of goodwill EEREARE
Total
#et
HK$'000
FET
At 31 December 2014 and 2013 N-EBE—NMER-_ZE2—=F+=-H=+—H
Cost and net book value AR K BREFE 18,576

Prior to 19 June 2009, Mr. Cheung KK, Mr. Cheung KH and other two
partners ("Ex-Partners") together operated eight Chinese restaurants
in Hong Kong through eight individual companies. Six of them were
held by Choi Fook Group Company Limited ("Choi Fook Group") and
two of them were held by Mr. Cheung KH on behalf of Choi Fook
Group.

On 19 June 2009, a settlement agreement ("Settlement Agreement")
was entered into among Mr. Cheung KK, Mr. Cheung KH and the Ex-
Partners in relation to the settlement of the disputes between Mr.
Cheung KK and Mr. Cheung KH of one part and the Ex-Partners of the
other part arising from their co-operation in the operation of Chinese
restaurants in Hong Kong. Pursuant to the Settlement Agreement
which, among others, deals with the allocation by drawing lots of
these eight restaurants, Mr. Cheung KH and Mr. Cheung KK took
up the restaurants respectively located in Mong Kok, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Causeway Bay and North Point and operated by Step Up, Million
Talent, Vast Rainbow and Choi Fook Seafood and the Ex-Partners took
up the remaining restaurants.

RZZEZNFAA+NBHE - RRE
5%5!5‘%‘5 SEEREMREEEA
(TRIERAD HEFEBN\FHBEL QG
EBEBLENRKPAE o« HA/RHE
BYREEERAR ([REKE]) F
£ BIMEBRERREERERRE
EERFE -

RZZEZNFAA+NAE  RREL
& KRR EEERA R AT LA
W (TFfR ) - AA A BERK
REEERKRRFEE (ERFTH—
7)) BEAIEBA (EREIANS—7) K
EERBGEREREBBREPES
BAL D o IRIBRAN AR 1735k (,H\‘:F‘/F]ﬁ) g
‘ﬁiﬁﬁi%ﬂﬁ@%ﬁ)\%?@@ﬁﬁ”
%i&gﬁ%%%iTQLA/\}D}JLLEA
EE% LYHE - HEERILARE
R -B% BEEKERESHLENE
1B MAEEAEBER NEE -
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16

GOODWILL — GROUP (Continued)

Impairment test of goodwill (Continued)

The allocation was implemented by way of transfer of the share capital
of the relevant companies which operated the restaurants from
Choi Fook Group to Mr. Cheung KH and Mr. Cheung KK of one part
and the Ex-Partners of the other part according to the results of the
drawing lots. Mr. Cheung KH and Mr. Cheung KK obtained the entire
equity interests in Step Up, Million Talent, Vast Rainbow and Choi Fook
Seafood through transferring out their 50% equity interests in other
four companies operated the other restaurants took up by the Ex-
Partners of which the fair value was approximately HK$49,476,000,
giving rise to a goodwill of approximately HK$18,576,000. Since then,
the Group, via Mr. Cheung KH and Mr. Cheung KK, owns 100% of each
of Step Up, Million Talent, Vast Rainbow and Choi Fook Seafood.

The goodwill is all allocated to the Group’s sole operating segment —
operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong.

The recoverable amount is calculated using pre-tax cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period
are extrapolated using the estimated growth rates stated below. The
growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for
the Chinese restaurant business.

The key assumptions used for the calculation are as follows:

16

HE —REH#E)
EERERNR (@)
BEMELER  AXREERARRR
EERKRELE ERFTAN—7) &
AEBA (ERFTHNS—7) BEL
E/@@W*HE@AEWHXZSEW/@@W
Al e RRRCENRKRHESLLEBR
HHBEEMFEMORA (%«ta*ﬁﬁ
ERABEENHMEE A TEAR
49,476,000 7 7T ) 50% B A% #E i & 15 &
R B8 BYEREEIENEIR
W E LR E 491857600078 T © Uit
% AEBEFEBRRRITAERKKE
%E%ﬁﬁ@‘ﬁ% @D&W@ﬁ
B2 P o

BEEFDEEARENE—KED
BB EEET -

TRESEERDENEREMIET
FHNSRE AR RS R ERA
HE o AEMAEHREREEAT
MAEEHE R A o R B
GEV ESI LIPS RRC SR

AEMMAEERRET

2014 2013

—ZT-mF —T=%F

Annual growth rate FERER 2.1% 2.1%
Terminal growth rate RHAE R & 2.1% 2.1%
Discount rate BRIR & 13.6% 15.3%

Management determined budgeted financial performance based on
past performance and its expectations of the market development.
The average annual growth rate used is consistent with the forecasts
of the market. The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific
risks relating to the segment. Management believes that any
reasonably possible change in the key assumptions on which the
recoverable amount is based would not cause the carrying amount of
the unit to exceed its recoverable amount.

EEEANBAEREREMBREN
TEEAE E TR TSR - FTAF19E
RRETHIEN B - TABERA
TRATAGIR R - RIS EAEBEAEFE
E o EEERAA DS REATKE
NEZRENTAEEAEESHIT S
BB IREERRE ] YE
SHE -
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17  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY — GROUPAND 17 ZEFIEsHEMIT A —

COMPANY AEERAAT
The accounting policies for financial instruments have been applied to CRITANEERERANTIIIE
the line items below: B:
Group
REE
2014 2013
—2-mE —E=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET

Assets as per consolidated balance sheet GEEERBRIEE

Loans and receivables B & EWGRIE
Trade receivables E S ElGRIE 1,767 9,090
Amount due from a non-controlling shareholder — FE U FEIZE AL A% B8 F0I1B — 275
Pledged bank deposits BEHEPRITIER = 1,396
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBLEEY 38,370 48422

Liabilities as per consolidated balance sheet “HSREEEABRAIIEE

Other financial liabilities at amortised cost HAZESER AT BRI 2 B E
Trade payables B S ENFRIE 12,423 22,240
Accruals and provisions fExtE R &Ef{{% 15,965 27,224
Amounts due to related companies FHF@E‘J?’A 341 1,279
Amount due to a non-controlling shareholder e IETE Hxﬁxﬁ — —
Amounts due to directors ERESERIE — 114
Borrowings & 25,333 10,147
Company
PN
2014 2013
—E—lEF —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Assets as per balance sheet EEEBRMIEE
Loans and receivables B &R GRIE
Cash and cash equivalents Be MREEEY 10,881 34,279
Liabilities as per balance sheet EEEEBERMIEE
Other financial liabilities at amortised cost HAIZ B AT BRI S B E
Accruals and provisions EEtE A &ﬁé‘ﬁ 1,498 3,778
Amount due to subsidiaries AR NGIESE = 432
Amount due to a related company JE{S A A R FRIE = 35
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18

TRADE RECEIVABLES — GROUP

The ageing analysis of trade receivables based on invoice date is as

18 EH5ENESE— AEE

REZBHEINNE ZRUGIARE

follows: DHTLAT -
2014 2013
—E-—mF ZE—=F
HK$’000 HKS'000
FH&xT T4
0 to 30 days 0£30H 1,090 2,366
31 to 60 days 31260H 767 6,517
61 to 90 days 61290 H 502 192
Over 90 days 90 HEA 209 15
2,568 9,090

The Group's revenue from its Chinese restaurants operations is mainly
conducted in cash or by credit cards. The credit periods granted by
the Group to its customers in wedding related business, customers
in distribution of goods and a franchisee range from 0 to 90 days.
As at 31 December 2014, trade receivables that were not past due
nor impaired amounted to approximately HK$2,359,000 (2013:
HK$9,075,000). These balances relate to a wide range of customers for
whom there was no recent history of default.

As at 31 December 2014, trade receivables of approximately
HK$209,000 (2013: HK$15,000) were past due but not impaired. These
relate to a number of independent customers for whom there is
no significant financial difficulty and based on past experience, the
overdue amounts can be recovered. The ageing analysis of these trade
receivables by overdue date is as follows:

REBFNEEEEOHE LB
S ERRETT - ANEERBEEEA
X% BMOHEEPR—REHTLE
BEHNEESRAE0EWH R _T
—WE+=A=+—08 " BREafT
R E R E 5 e BGRIE 49 42,359,000
BT (ZZE—=4F : 90750008 7T) °
ZE AT Y BN AE
®EHE -

R-ZEBE-—MWME+-_A=1+—8" 4
209,000 7T ( =& — = 4 : 15,0007
JL) ME S ERFIAL B H 8 &R
B ZSHEETESKYHEREN
ZEZBUBRPER BERBAK
B B IET AWRE - ZEE HE
I sk B =8 A B &l 9 &9 BR e 5 AT 40
™

2014 2013

—B-QmE —T-=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Over 90 days 90 HBAE 209 15

As at 31 December 2014, no trade receivables were impaired (2013:
same). No provision for impairment of trade receivables was made as
at 31 December 2014 (2013: same).

R-ZZE—NF+-A=+—08  #HE
BHRWHIBEARE (ZE—=5F:
BRD - R=ZF—MFE+—A=1+—H
I\ RE 5 RUKIBRERE (=
T—=F: R °
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TRADE RECEIVABLES — GROUP (Continued)

The carrying amounts of trade receivables approximate their fair
values and are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date is the carrying value
of trade receivables mentioned above. The Group does not hold any

collateral as security.

DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS — GROUP AND COMPANY

18

19

BEZRWUARE —4A5E
()

5 R3O 0 1 SRR 2 P A
B WIABTTAE o & H B HTE B
BARERRA LN S ERFIAN
PR - 5 B0 45 5 AE (R 4R
{ERTER -

ZeRENKE — AEH
RAAH

Group
rEE
2014 2013
—E-mF —T-=%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAxT
Rental deposits Heke 15,296 14,706
Utilities deposits NEZEES 5,046 4933
Other deposits HEfhize 721 669
Prepaid insurance TEfREE 1,251 1,383
Prepayment for advertising and promotions BE RHEEEN A 410 1,140
Prepaid rent ErEE 2,322 1,506
Prepaid service fee to temporary workers TEfERR TR RIS & 4,206 3,709
Other prepayments H BT FIE 2,679 1,675
Prepayment for consultancy services (Note 22(b)) & zAARFSTERT 7038 (B 5E 22(b)) 14,952 18,742
46,883 48,463
Less: Non-current portion B - FEENEAEE S
— rental deposits —Heke (10,191) (11,038)
— prepayment for consultancy services — AR TR SRIA (11,162) (14,952)
Current portion REAER 5 25,530 22,473
Company
AT
2014 2013
—B-mF —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAxT
Current ENHA
Prepaid service fee to temporary workers MG TR 2 RIS E 4,206 —
Other prepayments E A FERTRIA 548 430
4,754 430

The carrying amounts of deposits and prepayments approximate their

fair values and are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

B RENFENRAERE R FE
W& - WEABTTETE
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20 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED BANK
DEPOSITS — GROUP AND COMPANY

20

BeRkASEEYEHDE
HETER —FRERE

NG

Group

rEE
2014 2013
—E-mEF —T—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FHAT
Cash at banks RITHE 37,367 47,415
Cash on hand FHEES 1,003 1,007
Cash and cash equivalents Re MREEEY 38,370 48422
Pledged bank deposits B BIRITIF — 1,39
Total #aEt 38,370 49,818
Maximum exposure to credit risk S EN=JE1A 37,367 48,782

Company

b NN
2014 2013
—Z=—MF —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
Cash at banks BITRE 10,881 34,279
Cash on hand FUER S — _
Cash and cash equivalents Re MRS EEY 10,881 34,279
Maximum exposure to credit risk BaEERE 10,881 34,279

Majority of the Group's cash and cash equivalents and pledged bank
deposits are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. Cash at banks and
pledged bank deposits earn interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates.

The pledged bank deposit was released during the year upon early
repayment of the term loan as at 31 December 2013.

AEBABAIRERREFEYED
ERRTHEFRABTAE - |RITEZE
Rk EERBITFRILAE B RITER
2R R AR F B R BRELA B,

B RITIEIE 1 4 IR R R
—T-=Ft-A=t-BZEME
LR -
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SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM — GROUP AND 21

BRAERRGDRE —FEE

COMPANY BAAT
Nominal
Number of value of
ordinary ordinary Share
shares shares premium
LEREE EEREE R EE
Note HKS'000 HK$'000
FitzE FET TET
Authorised: JERE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each R-ZE—NE+-A=+—H 10 billion
as at 31 December 2014 BREE BTz TER 10018 100,000 =
Issued and fully paid: BEIRER :
At 20 June 2013 R=ZB-=%XA=1H @ 1 - -
Shares increase pursuant to sub-division REIR AL 02 B 1D (b) 9 — —
Issue of share during Reorganisation SHERETRR (© 1,074,990 11 —
Capitalisation issue B EAT (d) 348925,000 3489 (3489)
Issue of share upon placing RERRE BTG ©) 50,000,000 500 49,500
Transaction costs attributable to issue BRRERTETAR
of ordinary shares by placing BIERFBAR () - — (6,138)
At31 December 2013 RZZ—=F+_A=1—H 400,000,000 4,000 39,873
At 1January 2014 R-Z-N&E—-F—H 400,000,000 4000 39,873
Issue of share for acquisition HWEASERBARGT
of the remaining equiry interest PRRERITIRG
of subsidiaries of the Group (f) 58,000,000 580 45,763
Issue of share for acquisition FE—RNEARRTRA
of a subsidiary (@) 7,000,000 70 4,690
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-—ME+-A=+—H 465,000,000 4650 90,326

(@  On 20 June 2013, the Company was incorporated in the
Cayman Islands as an exempted company with limited liability
with an authorised share capital of HK$100,000,000 divided into
1,000,000,000 shares with par value of HK$0.10 each.

At the time of its incorporation, the total number of issued
shares of the Company was one share.

()

R—ZE—Z=ZF~A=+8"
ARalrHERSIEMXA
ERGEERETRA AT
A% 7K 100,000,000 JT #fF 2 &
1,000,000,000 % & % T & 0.10 78
TCRIBRAD ©

AEMACSZE - RABE HITHIRR
DAEER R
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21

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM — GROUP AND
COMPANY (Continued)

(b)

On 15 November 2013, each of the issued and unissued
share of HK$0.1 each in the share capital of the Company was
subdivided into 10 shares of HK$0.01 each.

On 19 November 2013, Mr. Cheung Ka Ho, Mr. Cheung Ka
Kei and a minority shareholder transferred their respective
shareholding interests in each of YuYan Distribution Limited
, YuYan Group (Hong Kong), YuYan Group Trading Limited,
and YuYan Group Wedding Limited to the Company. In
consideration of such transfer, the Company allotted and
issued 999,990 shares and 75,000 shares, credit as fully paid
to U Banquet (Cheung's) Holdings Company Limited and the
minority shareholders, respectively.

On 19 November 2013, the Company capitalised HK$3,489,250
by crediting the share premium account of the Company and
applied such sum to pay up in full at par a total of 348,925,000
shares for allotment and issue to the then shareholders in
proportion to their respectively shareholdings.

On 9 December 2013, the Company issued 50,000,000 new
shares with nominal value of HK$0.01 each for the placing at the
offer price of HK$1.0 each. The share issuance cost relating to
the new shares amounted to HKS$6,138,000.

On 4 September 2014, the Group completed the acquisition
of the remaining non-controlling interest in each of General
Corporation Limited and Smart Award Limited by the issue
of 36,800,000 ordinary shares and 21,200,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.88 each respectively, net of transaction cost of
HK$4,697,000 (Note 33).

On 22 December 2014, the Group completed the acquisition
of the entire equity interest in Billion Treasure Property
Development Limited through issuance of 7,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.68 each (Note 29).

21

B R B ME — A
¥ /NCINE D)

(b)

RZE—=F+—A+HH ' &
RNARIRAFEREEO T
F—REBETRRBEITRO DT
A0 B EE00 B ITHIAR S ©

RZE—=F+—A+A1A8"
REZLE  RRETERD
PEAIRRBEEZEERNEESE
EszgRAon BESEH(H
)  BEEEBZERATR
BEEEERGRA R EE
ETARA - EREHEZE LR
& + N2 A E % 5l [ U Banquet
(Cheung’s) Holdings Company
Limited 2 it 7 AR B A 35 Jo 3%
17 999,990 A& K 75,000 B& A BEZ I {E
BRI o

RZF—=F+—A+NH " &
R AEA R BN E(E R ERR
TH A 34892508 T T E
A BAREERSEUE
RRRIRE S S B AR R AL 3 R B
1724 +£ 348,925,000 A% A% 17 ©

RZE—=F+=-AhB K
RNEIARE R NIRFR1.0E T
K9 3% & {8 3% 17 50,000,000 % = A%
HE001 BT K IR D - B5%
RN BEANRNEITRAR
6,138,000 7T °

RZZE—NFNLAMA » A&E
B 5 7l 3% 8 % 1736,800,000 %
21,200,000 8% & f% ®E {H0.88
BITR LB (MR SEA
4,697,000/8 L) + TEAG MU &
BRATRREEGRATE B
THIFEIE AR R (M9RE33) o

RZZE—NFE+=A=+=AH "
7K £ B i 38 3% 17 7,000,000 A%
AREIE 068 B LAY T BAR MR (E
KYEBREBR A R 2 2 ERRE
(Bf$5E29) »
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22 RESERVES — GROUP AND COMPANY
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22 RE—FAKEERAEQT

Group
r58
Share-based
Capital payment  Accumulated
reserve reserve loss Total
MR
RERH
BARE A R ER @zt
Note HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
Mzt THT AL THL FAL
At 1January 2013 R-Z-=5-A-H 50486 = (15270) 35216
Profit and total comprehensive FERNRZERALE
income for the year — — 8,358 8,358
Deemed distribution to owners BIERAARHE AR
of the Company @) 5,166 — — 5166
Recognition of share-based payment  FERALARR D AERRIT3A (b) - 18950 - 18950
Dividend e, - — (40,866) (40,866)
At 31 December 2013 RZB—=F+-A=+—8H 55,652 18950 (47,778) 26,824
At 1January 2014 R-E-ME-HA—-H 55,652 18950 (47,778) 26824
Profit and total comprehensive EERFRZAKALSE
income for the year = = 21429 21429
Acquisition of the remaining equity  EEASEIMTEB 1 7 K #AE
interest of subsidiaries of the Group 33(d)ii) (50,666) — — (50,666)
At 31 December 2014 RZZB-ME+-A=1—H 4,986 18950 (26,349) (2413)

123



124

—E-NEFR EEEEERARAR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & W % #i 3 M 5k

22 RESERVES — GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued)

2 f#E—FAEERAEQF

(#&)
Company
P N
Other  Accumulated
reserve loss Total
Hitiw e RiERE @zt
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MizE FHAT THET T
At 20 June 2013 (Date of incorporation) ~ R=ZE—=FxA=+H (FMKLAH) — — —
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year  FE B R 2 H/HEAE 34 — (13,398) (13,398)
Investment in subsidiaries pursuant RESENNBARZHE
to Reorganisation (@] 33,598 — 33,598
At 31 December 2013 R-—E-=F+-A=t-H 33,598 (13,398) 20,200
At 1January 2014 R-E-mE-A-AH 33,598 (13398) 20,200
Profit and total comprehensive income EERNRZAKALE
for the year 34 — 83 88
At 31 December 2014 R-B-NE+=A=1+-H 33,598 (13,310) 20,288
(@  The deemed distribution to the then shareholder of the Group @ RIEMASEEERRERDIRIER

represents all assets and liabilities related to the provision of
wedding services transferred from Billion Treasure Property
Development Limited to U Weddings Studio Limited, a
subsidiary of the Group, as part of the Reorganisation of the
Group in preparation of its listing.

REBRYMEERRAR D AEE
EBERYARAR (REEKH
BAR) NEZREEENRE
BEREBE FRASESHLE
MAETEAN—FD -
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22 RESERVES — GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued)

(b)

On 10 May 2013, Choi Fook Holdings Limited, a subsidiary of
the Company, allotted and issued 75,000 new shares to Century
Great Investments Limited (“Century Great”), which would
be entirely exchanged to the shares of the Company upon
completion of the Reorganisation on 19 November 2013 at a
consideration of HK$75,000 and the services to be provided by
Century Great which include, inter alia, reviewing the Group's
business operations and development and management
policies from time to time, devising the Group's marketing plan,
seeking strategic investors for the Group and arranging regular
trainings for directors and members of the senior management
for a term of five full financial years after the listing (“the vesting
period”). Century Great is liable to compensate the Group for
all losses and damages resulting from its failure to provide the
abovementioned services at any time during the vesting period.

Century Great undertakes that within the five full financial years
after the listing, it will not, for each year, sell, or dispose of more
than 20% of the entire shares which are beneficially owned by
it upon the listing. Non-vesting condition refers to the lock-up
period for the shares which are taken into account by adjusting
the fair value of the shares so that the amount reflects the
discount for the lock-up period. The shares in Century Great is
converted to the shares of the Company of 24,430,000 shares
and are restricted for a period of 5 years.

The fair value of the shares issued in return for services received
approximates the fair value of services received by the Group.
The estimate of fair value of services received is measured
based on the discounted cash flow model. The fair value of the
shares issued as at 10 May 2013 as determined by using the
discounted cash flow is approximately HK$19.0 million, discount
rate of 15.0%, lack of control discount of 26.7% and terminal
growth rate of 2.8%.

22 RE—FAKEERAEQT

(%)
(b)

RZE—Z=FAA+H K
ARAMBARAEEER®A
Century Great Investments Limited
(I Century Great]) B 3% K& ¥ 17
750008 #r A - HBE R =F
—=F+—ATNLBEXKEEER
BEEBRAARE KRG - RE
#%75,0007 JT * T Century Great
T RENRTEE (Eha
1) R EmE A ETETREE
N (THEBHAED - SRR
SENESEE EREEER
F - IR AKERNTISHEES
R RARBESKERIREER
REZREREENXELHEE
Bl - R EERERIEREA -
Century Great ZE gt AR BEFR 4 st
RS AEBRINMERAIR
BEELREE -

Century Great# — 257G + R L
&R ETENREEASESE
B BT g HE S RIRBBERN
EhiEBHEERER N2 MG
B920% © 3EERIE RIS R IR ZE
B8 WERFHBERMIATE
LAfE & BB R ML 2R 5 B A BE 3R ©
Century Great ) J& 19 7] & 2 &
24,430,000 X AR A AR f7 - BR HA
REF -

AIREN P EY AR A 1 31 T RO AR (9
F A B AN B B B AR TS #Y
NEEEE - EEERRBHAF
EEFTRIEAR R S RERAG
E- RN ZT—=-FRATHDE
TR MR FAETEARIBR
EMEA190BEETT » BHE X
15.0% ~ fRZ FEHI3TRE 26.7% &
BRI R R D BUETE °
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22

23

RESERVES — GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued) 22

(b)  (Continued)

The services received by the Group commenced upon the
listing. Share-based payment of HK$18,950,000 was recognised
as prepayment which is to be amortised over the vesting
period of 5 years. HK$3,790,000 of share based payment was
recognised as an expense during the year.

(0 The Company’s other reserve represents the difference between
the excess of the nominal value of the Company shares issued
and the aggregate net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired
pursuant to the Reorganisation.

e — AKERA AT

(#)
) (&)

NEBMATERNRIES LT
A - ARRD BER AN RL
18,950,000 JtT 1 52 & T8 {7 5K

H - BRE

SRE AR o A

A& 15 B ERRE B 3X3,790,000 8 7T
RAEEEREMAS

© ARXRWEMHEEREBHAQR]
EETRMHAEEREEARE
MEBARMEEFERRRZE

o

B e

TRADE PAYABLES — GROUP 3 BESENRE —ZXKEH
The ageing analysis of trade payables based on invoice date is as REZAMZI|NE 5 N RIERE
follows: DITEAT
2014 2013
—B-mF —T=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
0 to 30 days 0230H 9,139 10,580
31 to 60 days 31260H 3,276 11,653
61 to 90 days 61 £ 90H 8 7
12,423 22,240

The carrying amounts of trade payables approximate their fair values
and are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

g3

A WAETTAHE -

/

2SN FIANKREEREL QA FER
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24 ACCRUALS AND PROVISIONS AND DEPOSITS RECEIVED 24

BErEARREURER

n = =
— GROUP AND COMPANY BE —AEEREAT
Group
rEE
2014 2013
—E-OF —E—=5F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAxT
Accrued wages, salaries and bonuses EBEtTE - HFa ks 8,232 8,069
Accrued rental expenses EEtEE RS 9,008 9,152
Accrued utilities expenses FEET AR MRS 1,558 1,602
Payables for purchases of property, BEME BEX
plant and equipment RS RS 208 1,300 8,938
Other accrued expenses H b et 4,874 8,548
Provision for unutilised annual leave RE) B F G 368 449
Provision for long service payment RARTS S B 750 476
Total accruals and provisions JERTE A R ERRE 26,090 37,234
Less: Ve
Non-current portion — accrued FEBNEREL > — FERT
rental expenses HeM= (7,805) (8,516)
Current portion of accruals and provisions FERTE A R B BRI BIEAEE o 18,285 28718
Deposits received for banquets BWEEERe 31,784 29,101
Deposits received for wedding B U512 FE R AR 75
related services e 1,405 1,525
Other deposits received EmEduze 533 215
Total deposits received BYIR S B 33,722 30,841
Less: Non-current portion — deposits B0 SERNEREE Y — B Uk
received for banquets IBEIRE (838) (1,907)
Current portion of deposits received B iz H BN ERE S 32,884 28,934
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24 ACCRUALS AND PROVISIONS AND DEPOSITS RECEIVED 24 BETEAREBHEUREBR
— GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued) BE —AXEEREKDT
(&)
Company
VNN

2014 2013

—E—F —E—=F

HK$’000 HKS$'000

FExT FET

Other accrued expenses HEfpEstR S 1,519 3,778

Total accruals and provisions JEETE R LB ERRE 1,519 3,778

25

The carrying amounts of accruals and provisions and deposits received
approximate their fair values and are denominated in Hong Kong

JEETE A RBEEHA R B WIZE RE
BEEADNHERE - WABTAE -

dollars.
BORROWINGS — GROUP 235 {EH%— AEE
2014 2013
—=E—MmF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Non-current JEENHER
Finance lease liabilities (Note (b)) MEHEEE (M b) 155 83
155 88
Current BNEA
Bank borrowings (Note (a)) SRITIE R (Mi5E @) 24,850 9,956
Finance lease liabilities (Note (b)) BEMEEE (M D) 328 103
25,178 10,059
Total borrowings fEumEE 25,333 10,147




Notes:
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. (H x4 = =
25 BORROWINGS — GROUP (Continued) 235 ER—AEE =
FE -
Bank borrowings @ HRITER
2014 2013
—E-F —T—=F
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FHExT FHET
Bank borrowings due for repayment —FREHRERDN
within one year fﬂ(ﬂa b 10,000 5,195
Bank borrowings due for repayment after R—F BRI HEE
one year which contain a repayment (BBRERERER
on demand clause HIsR1TIE =X 14,850 4,761
Total bank borrowing RITIERAERE 24,850 9,956
The weighted effective interest rates of bank borrowings at the balance WEER - RITERZ NEEEF
sheet dates are as follows: ES U
2014 2013
—E-NF —T—=F
Bank borrowings RITIEFR 2.49% 2.72%

The carrying amounts of current bank borrowings approximate their
fair values, as the impact of discounting is not significant, and are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

Bank borrowings are secured by centain investment properties and
property, plant and equipment of the Group of HK$14,800,000 and
HK$8,600,000 respectively (2013: Nil) (Notes 15 and 14).

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had total banking facilities of
approximately HK$40.0 million (2013: HK$27.9 million), within which
amounts of approximately HK$5.5 million (2013: HK$4.1 million) were
utilised for letters of guarantee from a bank for rental deposits and
utilities deposits and approximately HK$24.9 million (2013; HK$10.0
million) loans were drawn from the banking facilities, and the remaining
of approximately HK$9.6 million (2013: HK$13.8 million) were not
utilised.

All the bank borrowings as at 31 December 2013 were early repaid
during the year.

ARARZETAK - BIEARITERAER
EEEENFERE  WABTAHE °

RITERERAEE S BB EL
14,800,000 7T & 8,600,000 7T ( = &
—=F:T)NETREMEARY
¥ BERZEER (ME15R14)

R-ZZE—Mm&E+=-A=+—8 ' &~&H
HSRITRRE BEEH A 400B BB T (=
T—=F:29B8®T)  HPL55
BEET(ZE—=F:418887T)
WA AFREHRTRASRERA
AR THERE - REHEDH
9EBBL (ZE—=F: 10088
I MERTERITRERE - ek
THo6EEET (ZE—=% 1388
BAIT) MAREA o
RZT—=F+=—A=+—RZFMHAEH
TERERENREHEE
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. (H x4 = =
25 BORROWINGS — GROUP (Continued) 235 ER—AEE®
Notes: (Continued) MIZE : (&)
(b)  Finance lease liabilities (o) RMELERE
The rights to the leased assets are reverted to the lessor in the event of WASBRAEEAR - AHEEEN
default of the lease liabilities by the Group. HEFIHERE FHAEA
2014 2013
—E-MmF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHxT
Gross finance lease liabilities — minimum MEHEaERSE — &K
lease payments HER®
No later than 1 year TERR—F 352 113
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years BR—FERNERAT 162 93
514 206
Future finance charges on finance leases BMEREZ RRES H (31) (15)
Present value of finance lease liabilities REHEaERE 483 191
The present value of finance lease MEMEAGBRENT
liabilities is as follows:
No later than 1 year TER—F 328 103
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years BR—FETERASE 155 88
483 191
As at 31 December 2014, finance lease liabilities were secured by certain RZZE—NFE+=—A=+—8 ' g&M
equipment and motor vehicles (Note 14). As at 31 December 2013, EBERETRERTEERR
finance lease liabilities were secured by equipment. 14) c RZE—=F+-A=+—H"

BERE B ERREEER -
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DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP

The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax

liabilities is as follows:

26 EEFEH —AKE

T -

BEMBREERREMSHRAED

2014 2013
—E—NF —E—=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&xT FHT
Deferred income tax assets: FRIEFTSTHEE ¢
— Deferred income tax assets to be recovered — &R 1218 B & Y@ Ey
after more than 12 months FEFTSHEE (3,930) (3214)
— Deferred income tax assets to be recovered — &R 1218 B AU EH)
within 12 months EEFTSTHEE (220) (1,033)
(4,150) (4,247)
Deferred income tax liabilities: BEMBHARE
— Deferred income tax liabilities to be — #1218 BB ULEIEY
recovered after more than 12 months RIEFTEH AR — =
— Deferred income tax liabilities to be — #1218 A AUk E A
recovered within 12 months FEFSHAE 88 52
88 52
(4,062) (4,195)

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances

within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

) R

EREERSHEERABNED
(3T R F— BT B AR M AR

131



132

—2-NEER BEREZEKREARAR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & W % #i 3 M 5k

26 DEFERRED INCOME TAX — GROUP (Continued)

26 EIEFIEH —XEE @

Deferred income tax assets ELEFRESHERE
Decelerated tax
depreciation Tax losses Provisions Total
HER BT E BIEEE B et
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FAET FHET
At 1 January 2013 —=%—H—H 2,152 166 198 2516
Credited/(charged) to consolidated A/ (R E)
statement of comprehensive income TEEENER 514 1813 (13) 2314
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%F 2,666 1,979 185 4,830
tTZA=t—
Credited/(charged) to consolidated A GOk E
statement of comprehensive income meErzEER (233) (406) 73 (566)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 29) Wi —mM B AR (fEE29) = 1,253 = 1,253
At 31 December 2014 —E
+=-—A=+—H 2433 2,826 258 5517

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of HK$100,000 (2013: HK$91,000) in respect
of losses amounting to HK$606,000 (2013: HK$550,000) that can be
carried forward against future taxable income.

Deferred income tax liabilities

i Lﬁﬁ’e%ﬁﬁﬁﬁlfgﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ*ﬂ

%RIEJEETEﬂE R o ZJSEIIMEW\
5 88 F DA S R 2R B R B IR A Y 548
606,000/ 7T ( = F — = 4 : 55000075
TL) B8 EEFTIS A 100,000,785 7T
(ZZT—=% :91,000/87T) °

EEFRESHRAR

Accelerated tax

depreciation

BRI

HK$'000

FET

At 1 January 2013 R—ZE—=F—H—H 123
Charged to consolidated statement Bire 2 EWE R

of comprehensive income 512

At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=%+_"HA=+—H 635
Charged to consolidated statement Bira 2R aE RN

of comprehensive income (512)

Acquisition of subsidiary (Note 29) W gk B A F) (FsE29) 1332

At 31 December 2014 R-E-—NOF+-—HA=+—H 1,455
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PROVISION FOR REINSTATEMENT COSTS — GROUP 27 BERARERE A&
2014 2013
—E-ImF ZE—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
At 1 January n—H—H 3,110 2,488
Unwinding of discount of provision (Note 10) R ERARER (FiFE10) 98 76
Additional provision N A 81 2,245
Reversal of provision (Note a) BERE (fizFa) (559) (1,047)
Paid during the year REAA S+ — (652)
At 31 December R+—A=+—H 2,730 3,110
Less: Non-current portion B FERNERER (2,730) (3,110)
Current portion REAER S = —

Provision for reinstatement costs is recognised for the present value
of costs to be incurred for the reinstatement of the properties used
by the Group for its operations upon expiration of the relevant
leases. As at 31 December 2014, the Group expected that the total
undiscounted costs that would be required in the future would
amount to approximately HK$3,653,000 (2013: HK$3,636,000).

Note:

(a) During the year, the Group renewed two leases, the original expiry dates
of which were January and July 2015 respectively. The landlords agreed
to waive the reinstatement terms under the original lease agreements
thereby the related provision has been reversed.

BERABREIASERNEBHEE
F BB IS ERCEMAMEMEENK
AOBEMER - RZZT—NF+=
A=+—8 ' AEEBEHRKRAED
R BH 35 B 2N 48 88 1 40 7% 3,653,000 75 7T
(ZE—=% : 363600087 °

e -

@ FA - AEEEERAEL - ERER
A#ARIA—S—RAGE—ARtA - ¥
TRERERBEERHHR FEIEERK
R A A AR EHEERE -
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(a)

(b)

28 NOTESTOTHE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 28 GEBEERERMET
Cash generated from operations (a) REELENRS
2014 2013
—E-mEF —T=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAxT
Profit before income tax B BT 1S5 Al A 27,788 15,360
Adjustments for: AR
— Depreciation of property, — M - BEK
plant and equipment (Note 14) BEITE (s 14) 16,118 16,552
— Finance costs (Note 10) — BIESECR (B EE 10) 121 517
— Finance income (Note 10) — B A (Ffs£10) (682) (524)
— Share-based payment — LARRID BERER IR
(Note 22(b)) ( Bf=E 22(0)) 3,790 208
— Forfeiture of deposits received (Note 6) — BB RIEE (MizEe) (767) (709)
— Reversal of provision for — B BUSIE R AN
reinstatement costs (Note 6) (Mf7E6) (559) (1,047)
— Gain on acquisition of — RE—HHB AR
a subsidiary (Note 6) 24z (Miste) (388) —
Operating profit before changes LEESEHAN
in working capital AR T 45,421 30,357
Changes in working capital: BEESEE
— Trade receivables — B S WA 6,522 (8,366)
— Deposits and prepayments —&& RFEFIE (1,458) (10,548)
— Trade payables — B S ENFRIE (9,817) 9,603
— Accruals and provisions — Bt E A MBS (12,687) 2,811
— Deposits received — Biuze 3,648 (1,525)
Cash generated from operations KEEFENR® 31,629 22332
During the year, the principal non-cash transactions were: (b) FAXTENFRERZH:

(i) Consultancy services in form of share based payment
charged to profit and loss during the year of
approximately HK$3,790,000 (2013: HK$208,000) (See

Note 22(b)).

0 FA - FAREE AR D
BEE S 349 A 3,790,000
BL(=ZT — = &F:
20800078 7T) + Ty BB
Nk (RHFE20)) °
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BUSINESS COMBINATION

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group completed the
acquisition of the 100% equity interest of Billion Treasure Property
Development Limited ("Billion Treasure") by issue and allotment of
7,000,000 consideration shares of the Company at HK$0.68 each.
Billion Treasure is a property investment entity previously held by
Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, Executive Directors of the
Group.

As a result of the acquisition, the Group is expected to expand its
revenue stream. The gain on acquisition of approximately HK$388,000
is attributable to the revaluation of the investment property, property,
plant and equipment, and value of the tax loss carried forward which
have not been fully reflected into the consideration paid.

The following table summarises the consideration paid for Billion
Treasure, the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the
acquisition date.

29

L S
REBEE-Z—NWF+=-_A=+—H1t
FE AEEEBRETR68ETTZ
B 27T M A2 3% 7,000,000 B A A &)X
BTG - TRBBERDEZERER
2R ([BXR]) 225 E - BRA—
RZABRNEERITESZRRREE
RERRES AR 2R E TR -

7N 5= 8] 78 5 52 i Uk P 6 8 K EL U A 2R
TR o B EI#388,00078 7T 2 YR B UL ZS T
BEAREBHEEREME WX BEK
REREENTEBEEAETARE
RRERESRE -

TREFIRERZSORE - IES
BENFAFEARREBEHZAF
B

HK$'000

FAxT

Consideration shares issued FrEsrTRERSD 4,760
Gain on acquisition of a subsidiary WeiE — B A Bl Has 388
Fair value of identifiable net assets AHERFEE 2 A THE 5,148
Carrying

Fair value amounts

AFE BREE

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHBT

Recognised amounts of identifiable assets FEREEKRAEARZ
acquired and liabilities assumed BEERLRE

Property, plant and equipment ME - R MR 9,380 465
Investment property BEYEE 25,500 15,961
Prepayment, other receivables and deposits TERIE - At EKGERIE R IRS 73 73
Cash and cash equivalents B NEEEEY 118 118
Other payables and accruals HibEa L EtE A (243) (243)
Bank borrowings RITIEK (25,245) (25,245)
Due to directors JERESRIE (2,064) (2,064)
Due to related parties JEA st 75 SR IA (2,292) (2,292)
Deferred tax liabilities BIERIBBE 79 =
Fair value of identifiable net assets AR EFEEZ A THE 5,148 (13,227)
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29 BUSINESS COMBINATION (Continued)

29 EKE6F @

HK$'000

FHAT

Purchase consideration settled in cash PIRET R ZBERE —
Cash and cash equivalents in the kBN B AR ZRE

subsidiary acquired RE2EEY 118

Net cash inflow on acquisition Wi 2 F R EMA 118

The fair value of the 7,000,000 ordinary shares issued as the
consideration paid for the Group (HK$4,760,000) was based on the
published share price of the Company on 22 December 2014, which is

the date of completion.

Deferred tax liabilities represented a deferred tax asset of HK$ 1,253,000
for tax losses carried forward of HK$7,593,000 and a deferred tax
liability of HK$1,332,000 with respect to the tax effect of the difference
between their fair value and book value of certain property, plant and

equipment.

The revenue included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income for the year ended 31 December 2014 contributed by this

newly acquired business was nil.

Had the Group been consolidated from 1 January 2014, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income would show pro-
forma revenue of approximately HK$399,601,000 and profit before tax
for the year of approximately HK$27,570,000.

30 CONTINGENCIES

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at 31

December 2014 (2013: same).

31 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group leases various restaurant properties and equipment under
non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The lease agreements
are between two and nine years, and majority of lease arrangements
are renewable at the end of the lease period with either pre-set
increment rate or market rate to be agreed with landlord.

EEAEBRINHREMETH
7,000,000 % & i A% < 2 F1E (4,760,000
Bor) DEREXKBH T —HF
TZAZ T+ ZHBHARFE AMRE

BE -

BT IBBERE AEETIERE
7,593,000 7T 2 IEAE R TE & EE 1,253,000
BILARBEAETYE - WER&E
AFEMEAEZHEZBMELRE
FEMNBELERIEEE 133200087 °

IIANBE-Z-—NOF+-_A=+—H
LFEHFEEHERER KB LK
BEBOBERT -

WALEH —_T—NFE—A— B
AAR - ARG 2ERER BT R E
Z WA %)399,601,000 7 7T & F A Bk ¢
RiT3% A 49 27,570,000 8 7T ©

30 HAEIE
R-T-mE+=A=+—0 A%
B EENEAXRAE (2=
& 48) -

31 HEHERE
AEEREIARBELLAERHHE
EZHBBYMENRE - ZFHEW
BRI ZENF  REOBEELHEA
RS REIRTBER B Rk fE %
EHENTIZLL R T AEAE -
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, R = N
OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued) 31 KEHEERE®W
The operating leases of certain restaurant properties also call for ETEEYENLEHEENE KB
additional rentals, which will be based on a certain percentage of e BREESBEZHEOTAR K
revenue of the operation being undertaken therein pursuant to the RRGEHREREER 2 W —F
terms and conditions as stipulated in the respective rental agreements. ADLLETE - HRZEBEEBARENK
As the future revenue of these restaurants could not be accurately HEENSAERRERETE - W E
determined as at the balance sheet date, the relevant contingent SR A S o
rentals have not been included.
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- RIBTAAHELCEHERNNYER
cancellable operating leases in respect of properties and equipment RIBEARRRIEEE M FAETAT -
are as follows:
2014 2013
—E-mEF =%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
No later than 1 year NER—F 50,040 58,974
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years ER—FENERDF 62,322 101,504
Later than 5 years BRASE — 6,782
112,362 167,260
The future aggregate lease payments under optional operating leases BRI E R EHE RN ERRK
in respect of properties are as follows: HENFEELT
2014 2013
—B-mF —T=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
No later than 1 year TER—F 1,068 —
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years ER—FETERAS 143,457 103,471
Later than 5 years EBRAF 22,778 63,831
167,303 167,302
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32

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND
COMPANY

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to exercise control or significant influence
over the Group in making financial and operating decisions, or vice
versa. Related parties may be individuals (being members of key
management personnel, significant shareholders and/or their close
family members) or other entities and include entities which are under
the significant influence of related parties of the Group where those
parties are individuals. Parties are also considered to be related if they
are subject to common control.

(@) Related parties — Group and Company

The directors of the Company are of the view that the following
companies were related parties that had transactions or
balances with the Group during the year:

Name

32

RBLIRE —AKERA
NG

14§75 8 7 1 25 4% R 0 A SR L e B
T RIGHORE T B H B SE MEA
YE - RrURARAREEN R
2% - BB A AEA (MEEE

BAS TERERER/REHARK
BRE) EMER BRIAEE

Bk (REA) EXTENEE - i
BRI ZARES - BITME RERE

@ EB¥LI —FTEEREQ
=l
AABEERBUTRARERE

W BN ER B 75 22 5 sl A e e B B

7o

Relationship with the Group
=L BEAKENRR

Billion Treasure Property Development Limited
(“Billion Treasure™) 5B
ERMEFHRARATR ([EXR])

Ka Ho Educational Paper Company Limited
(" Ka Ho Educational Paper™)
NHBEERAT ([BEXHMAE]D)

Tai Cheong Hong
REAT HIRR

Contro\led by the Mr. Cheng Ka Ho and Mr. Cheng Ka Kei
ST A MR S AR

A Company owned by connected person of Mr. Cheung Ka Ho

BHERRFEENBEALTHEENRF]

Controlled by Mr. Cheung Ka Ho
ST AT
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32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND 32

COMPANY (Continued)
(b) Transactions with related parties

Except for the transactions disclosed elsewhere in this report,
the Group had the following significant transactions with its
related parties during the year:

RELIRE —AEERA

AT @

(b)

HEBLNRS

FR - BABE M HBRE
2RS4 AEEREYT A
ATEARS :

Group
AEE
2014 2013
—=E—MmEF —E—=%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T FAT
Continuing transactions: FHERZ S
Rental expenses paid or payable B sk Ef R A )
to a related company MESAY
— Billion Treasure (Note (i)) — (&R (BIEE ) 420 450
Cleaning expenses paid or payable BT S e R A A
to a related company )P B
— Tai Cheong Hong (Note (7)) — KETT(MEE () 1,448 1,288
Printing and stationery expenses paid or 2 1< sk FE < BB A &)
payable to a related company Y ENfRI & > B &
— Ka Ho Educational Paper (Note (i)) — B E (FIRE0) 440 448
Non-continuing transactions: IEFEMER S ¢
Rental expenses paid or payable BB R A A
to a related company MESAY
— Billion Treasure (Note (7)) — ESR (FEE ) — 240
Repayments to Directors EEESEN 2,178 —
Note: MsE -
(0] Purchases of goods or services from related companies were @ 1) B R 2 A SR B S RS T

carried out at a rate mutually-agreed between the parties
involved in the transactions.

25U IRE M E R
GE
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32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND 2 BEBAIRS —AEERE
COMPANY (Continued) NCIRG:D,
() Balances with related parties — Group and Company (0 EBEBEBAINEH— KK
CPEYN
The Group had the following balances with related parties: NESE ERRARE 5 A A T AR
(i)  Amounts due from related parties (i) [EWETE T 5E
Group
AEE
2014 2013
—E-NFE —T=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Non-trade receivable from JFEU AR AR 3R
a non-controlling shareholder: B SFA :
— Mr. Yip Wang Kwong —ERNEE — 275
Total Fas — 275
Company
ZRATF
2014 2013
—E-NF —T=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Non-trade receivable from NG
subsidiaries: B S FA ¢
— Billion Treasure —EX 340 —
— Choi Fook Holdings Limited — MEERER AR 28,174 —
Total FEy 28,514 —
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32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND 2 BEBAIRS —AEERE
COMPANY (Continued) NCIRG D,
() Balances with related parties — Group and Company (0 EHBABS &R — XK

(Continued) EARAQT &)

(i)  Amounts due from related parties (Continued) (i) FEWEE T8 (&)
The maximum outstanding balances during the year REBEZE-Z—-—WN+=A
ended 31 December 2014 were as follows: =T—HIEFERN &=

KREBEHRIOT -
Group
rEH
2014 2013
—=E—mF —E—=4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Maximum outstanding balances WA TS &5
due from: REEERR
— Billion Treasure —EX N/A RiE A 9,704
— Mr. Cheung Ka Ho —RREFEER
and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei RRESLAE — 33,576
— Mr. Yip Wang Kwong —ERNEE N/ATEA 1,197
(i)  Amounts due to related parties (i) [ETESEE 5
Group
rEH
2014 2013
—E-NEF —T-=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FT
Non-trade payable to related companies: & EAEE A RIIEE 5 7118 :
— Billion Treasure —EX — 923
— Ka Ho Educational Paper — RN E 79 114
— Tai Cheong Hong —KE7T 262 242
341 1,279
Non-trade payable to directors: JENZEEIEE HFA -
— Mr. Cheung Ka Ho —RRELE
and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei MoRRE R4 = 114
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32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND

32 BEEHARSE —AEERK

COMPANY (Continued) AT\ &)
() Balances with related parties — Group and Company (0 HEEBINESHR K
(Continued) BRA QT (&)
(ii)  Amounts due to related parties (Continued) (i) FE(TEIE T 70 E (&)
Company
NN
2014 2013
—E-OF —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T FAET
Non-trade payable to subsidiaries:  FEfTHIEB A RIZEE H 708 :
— Step Up Corporation Limited —ERERAA 5,769
— Elite Rainbow Corporation —BEAERAR
Limited 3,580 —
— Million Talent Investment Limited ~ — B EERE B R A7) 2,195 =
— Vast Rainbow Limited — BEBRAR] 1,772
— Choi Fook Royal Banquet Limited ~ — #4822 H R A 7 1,508
— Smiling Profit Limited — EBXBRAR 1,120
— Choi Fook Seafood Restaurant — PR e axR AR
Limited NG 531 —
— U Weddings Studio Limited — BIEET AR AR 300 300
— Choi Fook Holdings Limited — HRERER AR = 132
16,775 432
Non-trade payable to a related party: JEfEa84E 5 IEE 5 FIE -
— Billion Treasure —BX = 35
As at 31 December 2013 and 2014, receivables and RZZE-—=Zk_%

payables from/to related parties are unsecured, interest
free and repayable on demand. Receivables from related
parties are neither past due nor impaired. The carrying
amounts of amounts due from/to related parties
approximate their fair values and are denominated in
Hong Kong dollars.

—mO+=—A=+—H &
W/ RE A BB 7T FOR A A
Hi - 2R MAREEKE
fEI& - FEURRERS 77 SRIARR
BT ERE - B
JE A< BRESE 77 FRIE BN AR T (B
BEENFERE - LB
JCAHE
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32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND
COMPANY (Continued)

(d) Transactions with owners

(i)

Payment of dividends to non-controlling shareholders

On 27 June 2014, Smart Award Limited, a subsidiary of
the Company, declared an interim dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2014 in the sum of approximately
HK$440,000 to its then shareholders.

On 27 June 2014, General Corporation Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company, declared and paid an
interim dividend for the year ended 31 December 2014
in the sum of approximately HK$1,540,000 to its then
shareholders. In aggregate, a total of HK$990,000 was
paid out to the then non-controlling shareholders.

32 BEEBARSE —AEERK

AT @

d) EEFANKS

(i)

[0] FEFZE R g R AT
KRE
RZE—NESA=+t
B AAaslzHBARE
EHRA AR E &R
REREE_ZE—MF
+ZA=+—RHLEFED
FEIRR S - IREBREN A
440,000 7T ©

RZT—WFEAAZ+t
= NN D = /NG D
EBRARAEZ 2K
REREENEZ=-F
—MmE+—-/A=+—H1t
FEMTHRKRE  REE
EA 49 51,540,000/ T © 42
KB4 ££990,000 8 TE A E
BF 2 FEFERR AR R 21+ o
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32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — GROUP AND
COMPANY (Continued)

(d)

Transactions with owners (Continued)

(ii)

Acquisition of non-controlling interest

On 4 September 2014, the Group completed the
acquisition of the remaining 49.995% non-controlling
interest in each of General Corporation Limited and
Smart Award Limited. The consideration was settled by
the issue of 58,000,000 ordinary shares by the Company
(Note 21(f)). The fair value of the consideration shares as
at completion date was HK$0.88 per share.

32 BEEHARSE —AEERK

NF (@)

d EBEEEANRKS &)

(i)

WiEFF IR

RZZE—HFNAMA -
RNEE 5 Bl ek WHE %
ERABIREEXZEBRA
Al 84 T 49.995% FF #2° % HE
@ REBARRERBE
758,000,000 % & & A% 45
B (FsE21(h) - KRB
REX BBz AFEEAES
f% 088 TT °

2014
—E—mEF
HK$'000
FExT

Consideration paid to non-controlling interest, B mFEERERS TR E -

net of transaction cost of HK$4,697,000 R B 4,697,000 B TT 46,343
Carrying amount of non-controlling interest acquired P U FE 12 AR 1 2 ) BR T (B (374)
Excess of consideration paid recognised within equity RiERAER 2 ETBRERE (50,666)
Net cash impact for transactions with non-controlling B IEPE AR e a MY R 5

interest on equity attributable to owners of ViN/N 7%%/\@15%?&

the Company HFRETE (4,697)

The total non-controlling interest as at 4 September 2014
was approximately HK$374,000, of which HK$234,000
was attributable to Smart Award and HK$140,000 was
attributable to General Corporation.

FIEREZEENR T
—mEALAMABLN A
374,000/ 7T + E 234,000
P IT BB R FE(L + 140,000
T H SR Rl o
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(e)
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Key management compensation (e)

Key management personnel are those persons having authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Group. During the year, key management
includes three (2013: three) Executive Directors, one (2013:
one) Operations Manager and two (2013: two) Head Chefs.
The remuneration paid or payable to key management for
employee services is shown below:

32 BEEBARSE —AEERK

AT @

FEEEASHMH
TEERASEERREEER
2 TERESIREEESHOA
T RER TEEEAEBHE
—ERHTESE (=% =
B) —EBEBERE(ZFT—=
F:—R)kMEBEEE(ZZT
—=F MR ENHENE
ZEIR A B &8 R # BN 1A
T

2014 2013

—E-IOF —E—=5F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FE T FHET

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits HARH® - 2L RER 7,183 4,345
Discretionary bonuses EYBTEAL 1,208 31
Employer’s contribution to pension scheme & & R % 512K 101 90
8,492 4,466

The remuneration of key management fell within the following
bands:

IT2EEASNFHHEENT

Number of individuals

AE
2014 2013
—=E—mEF —E—=F
Remuneration bands: HNERE -
Nil — HK$1,000,000 Z 2 1,000,000 BT 4 4
HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,000,001 #7TZ 2,000,000 7T 2 2
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33 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY 33 RBARRE —ALH
(a) Investments in subsidiaries @ RHEARRE
2014 2013
—=E—mEF —T—=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Unlisted shares, at cost (Note) FEETAR D - A (FF5E) 89,409 33,609
Note: Unlisted investments in subsidiaries are stated at the carrying BYEE : AT R Al 2 3E EiTiRE TR
amount of the Company’s interests in the net assets value of the RAREBEBH (ZE—=F
subsidiaries at the date of the Reorganisation on 19 November +—A+ThB) RZEBAREA
2013. EFENER REETIER -
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 LTAER=_Z—MNOF+=A
December 2014: =T—HEEWBRARE :
Country/ Particulars
place of Date of of issued Interest
Company name incorporation incorporation share capital held  Principal activities
AR
NCECE xR/t AR A HA BRITRAFE s TEER
Directly held
subsidiaries
EEREHEAH
YuYan Group (HK) British Virgin Islands 1 March 2013 10,000 ordinary shares 100%  Investment holding
Investment Limited ~ HBEXS =% of US$1 each BEER
BEZEE (%) =A—H 10,000 R AR E
BRAT 1 ETR BRI
YuYan Group Trading British Virgin Islands 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
Limited RBRZEHE —T-=F of US$1 each REER
BEEEES =A—H 1 REREE
BRAT 1 RTR BRI
YuYan Group Distribution British Virgin Islands 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
Limited REBRZEHE —T=F of US$1 each REER
BEEER =A—H 1 REREE

BRAF 1 XA LA
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Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at

31 December 2014: (Continued)

(%)

RHBARRE — A AFH

(@ RHBATKRE @)

UTAER-_Z-—NE+_A
=T RXEMBRAREE : (&)

Country/ Particulars
place of Date of of issued Interest
Company name incorporation incorporation share capital held Principal activities
i) 2AvA
NCIES BR/ 1% AL A H ERTRAEE SR EEER
Directly held
subsidiaries
(Continued)
EEREMEAR (&)
YuYan Group Wedding  British Virgin Islands 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
Limited BEBELEHE —E=F of US$1 each BEER
EEEEES =H—H 1 REREE
ARAT 1 TR BRI
Kind Access British Virgin Islands 23 July 2014 1 ordinary share 100% Investment holding
Development Limitd ~ HBE XS “T-mEF of US$1 each REER
Kind Access +A=+=H 1REREE
Development Limitd 1 ETRE BRG
Indirectly held
subsidaries
MEREMEAR
U Banquet Group Hong Kong 18 June 2010 100 ordinary shares 100%  Investment holding
Limited &8 “T-TF 100 AR E @Ak {7 100%  REER
BEREBRAH ~ATNR
Choi Fook Holdings Hong Kong 25 June 2009 1,075,003 ordinary shares 100%  Investment holding
Limited &8 —ETNEF 1,075,003 BR & AR 7 REER
FAREIRERAE ANAZTAHAE
Step Up Corporation Hong Kong 2 December 2005 3,000,000 ordinary shares 100% Restaurant operations
Limited BB “TTRE 3,000,000 & AR £ 100% and licence holding
ERBRAT +=-A=H R R SR E
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33 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY (Continved) 33  TAMIB A RIIRE — A& A T

(#&)
(@) Investments in subsidiaries (Continued) @ RHBATRKRE @)
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at LTAER=ZZ—NOF+=A
31 December 2014: (Continued) =t+—HEENBEATIRE : (&)
Country/ Particulars
place of Date of of issued Interest
Company name incorporation incorporation share capital held  Principal activities
AR
ARER FEVE k AL B BRTRAFE ks TEEER
Indirectly held
subsidaries
(Continued)
BELEREAR (&)
Million Talent Hong Kong 4 November 2006 4,000,000 ordinary shares 100%  Restaurant operations
Investment Limited &7 ZTTREF 4,000,000 f% E @A 7 and licence holding
ARKREBRLA +—AmA EREB LIRS
Choi Fook Seafood Hong Kong 9 January 2002 800,000 ordinary shares 100%  Restaurant operations
Restaurant Limited &8 —TTF 800,000 & B A (2 and licence holding
PiEaHBERERAR —AnR 100% EREBRERES
Vast Rainbow Limited ~ Hong Kong 16 August 2007 5,000,000 ordinary shares 100%  Restaurant operations
BRERAA B ZTTLEF 5,000,000 & A (3 and licence holding
NA+RE BEEBRIERER
Elite Rainbow Hong Kong 27 March 2009 100 ordinary shares 100%  Restaurant operations
Corporation Limited ~ &78 ZTTNE 100 iR @Ak 1 and licence holding
BYERAA ZB=t+H BEEBRIEREE
Smiling Profit Limited Hong Kong 11 December 2009 100 ordinary shares 100%  Restaurant operations
EXERAH BB ZTENE 100 iR @Ak (5 and licence holding
+=A+—H BEEB KRR
Choi Fook Royal Hong Kong 6 July 2009 100 ordinary shares 100%  Restaurant operations
Banquet Limited B “ETNE 100 IR AR (D and licence holding
FREEARAT +ARH BEEBRIEREE
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Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at

31 December 2014: (Continued)

(%)

RHBARRE — A AFH

(@ RHBATKRE @)

UTAER-_Z-—NE+_A

=T RXEMBRAREE : (&)

Country/ Particulars
place of Date of of issued Interest

Company name incorporation incorporation share capital held  Principal activities
AR

ARER CEVS:E AL B BRITRAFE ks ETEER

Indirectly held
subsidaries
(Continued)

BESEHEAT (&)

Great Business Hong Kong 17 April 2012 10,000 ordinary shares 100%  Sales of furniture and
(China & HK) &8 —E——F 10,000 BRE AR 1 fixtures
Trading Limited mA+tH HERMKETRE

BE (FE)ES
ARAR

Smart Award Limited Hong Kong 23 April 2012 10,001 ordinary shares 100%  Sales of frozen food and
("Smart Award") BB —E—_F 10001 BRE AR high value dried food
(Note b) mA=+=H HERRRmR

BERRAR (8% =EEZE
(Ffztb)

General Corporation Hong Kong 16 August 2012 10,001 ordinary shares 100%  Sales of fresh vegetables
Limited (“General &8 —T-C=F 10,001 B EBAR D HEIMERK
Corporation’) AR A=
(Note b)

EEERRE
(&)

(FfzEb)

U Weddings Studio Hong Kong 26 April 2013 1 ordinary share 100%  Provision of wedding
Limited e =% 1R BRI services

BIERYARAR mA=+<H RAES R

Billion Treasure Property  Hong Kong 24 October 2007 3,200,000 ordinary shares 100%  Lease of investment
Development Limited 78 ZTTAEF 3,200,000 B AR (D property

ERMZERBRAF +A=+mA RENFHEE
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33 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY (Continued)

(b)

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with

material non-controlling interests

Set out below are the summarised financial information for each

subsidiary that has non-controlling interests that are material to

33 RBATRE —A&QFH

(%)
(b) BEEEARFEZERERME
DNRNHBERBE

AT BFIRA R REA EATEE
R & B A T2 B AR

the group. W -
Material non-controlling interests BAHFZEREE
Summarised balance sheet EESERME
General Corpoation Smart Award
& mx
2014 2013 2014 2013
ZE-NE | —T—=F ZB-IOF | ZT—=F
HKS$’000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HKS'000
FET FAET FET FHET
Current ED
Assets BE — 4,558 — 16,445
Liabilities afE = (4,630) — (16,353)
Net current net mED
(liabilities)/assets (BE) (EEFHE — (72) = 92
Non-current IR ED
Assets =3 — 114 — —
Liabilities afE = (14) = —
Net non-current net assets EREEEFE — 100 — —
Net assets BEFE — 28 — 92
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33 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY (Continued) 33  TAMIB A RIRE — & A T

(#&)

(b) Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with (b) HEEEREERERNE
material non-controlling interests (Continued) DRI BERBE (&)
Summarised statement of comprehensive income 2ENZBE

General Corpoation Smart Award
Bk ) &3

For the Forthe For the For the

period ended year ended period ended year ended

4 September 31 December 4 September 31 December

2014 2013 2014 2013

gz EE Bz D

—E-mEF —I—=fF —Z-NmE “E-=F

AAME | +ZA=1—H AAMA | +ZA=+—H

LR IEFE LLERS HFE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET TET FHT TAEL

Revenue oz 10,081 17,835 23,688 40318

Profit before income tax BRETE T AR A 2,070 1927 1,085 2354

Income tax expense PSR (329) (335) (179) (388)

Total comprehensive income e ON 1,741 1592 906 1966
Total comprehensive income A EIFER R
allocated to non-controlling 2 ERA L

interests 870 79 453 983

Dividends paid to AT IER AR
non-controlling interests EmrRE 770 1,000 220 2,100
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33 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY (Continued)

(b)

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with

material non-controlling interests (Continued)

33 RBATRE —A&QFH

(%)

(b) BEEEARFEZERERME
DNANHBERBE (&)

Summarised cash flows BEREME
General Corpoation Smart Award
Bk ) &3
For the Forthe For the For the
period ended year ended period ended year ended
4 September 31 December 4 September 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013
¥z EE Bz Hz
—E2-MF “T-=fF —E-mE —E-=F
AAME | +ZA=1—H AAMA | +ZA=+—H
LR IEFE LLERS HFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THT THERT T
Net cash generated from BEEBHE
operating activities BeFE 4,313 885 811 1831
Net cash (used in)/generated B&EE (FiA) /
from investing activities FisReFE (210) (235) (43) (38)
Net cash (used in)/generated BEEE (FiA) /
from financing activities FiEReFE (1,540) (37) 2,632 2,147)
Net increase/(decrease) ReRHLE
in cash and cash Eygm,/ (Bd)
equivalents FE 2,563 613 3,400 (354)
Cash, cash equivalents at FRER
beginning of year Re%EN 709 % 1,207 1561
Cash and cash equivalents at FREASR
end of year BEZEY 3,272 709 4,607 1,207

The information above is the amount before inter-company

eliminations.

34 ACCUMULATED LOSSES — COMPANY

The profit attributable to the owner of the Company is dealt
with in the financial statements to the Company to the extent of
approximately HK$88,000 (2013: loss HK$13,398,000).

EXFREER T AR R ES HAT 2 &

B

3 BRItBE —XAF
R FTE A FEAR 5 T 49 88,0007 7T
ZT — =4 : [551813398000/% 7T)
AR BB HEIRFRERE o
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